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GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U15490GJ2005PTC0446918

BOARD MEETI TTENDANCE REGISTE

Board Meeting No.: 1
Date: 12/04/2022

Time: 11:00 AM.

R 2022-

Venve: D - 402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OFF. BIG BALAR, 150 FEET RING ROAD, RAJKOIT,

Guijarat, India, 340005

Time of Commencement of Meeting: 11:00 A.M.
Time of Conclusion of Meeting: 12:30 P.M.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:

[ | DIN: 02192020 |

Sr. Name Designation Mode of Signature at the Signature at the
No. Atendance Commencement | Closure of the
Physical/Eectronic of Meeting Meeting
! Mode
1| Mr, Arunkumar
| gﬂ:;ml Director Physical brﬁ‘ C}Q Q {\;",FHCQ
| DIN: 02190698
| Mr. Sagar
2 | Arunkumnar _
| Chag Director Physical @\//5




GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U15490GJ2005PTC046918

BOARD MEETING ATTENDANCE REGISTER FOR 2022-2023

Board Meeting No.: 2

Date: 28/07/2022

Time: 11:00 A .M.

Venve: D - 402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPP. BIG BAZAR, 150 FEET RING ROAD, RAJKOT,
Guiarat, India, 360005

Time of Commencement of Meeting: | 1:00 A.M,
Time of Conclusion of Meeting: 12:30 P.M,

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
3 Name Designation Mode of Signature at the |Signature at the
No. Attendance Commencement | Closure of the
Physical/Electronic | of Meeting Meeting
Mode
| M. Ardnkumar
R ek Director Physical A nOW A ‘ﬂﬁjw\
ag - =
DIN: 02190498
Mr. Sagar
2 | Arunkumar -
Chag Director Physical =

DIN: 02172020




GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Board Meeting No.: 3

Date: 18/10/2022

Time: 11:00 A.M.

N

CIN: U15490GJ2005PTC046918

GISTER FOR 2022-2023

Venue: D - 402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPP. BIG BAILAR, 150 FEET RING ROAD. RAJKOT,
Guijarat, India, 350005

Time of Commencement of Meeting: 11:00 A.M.
Time of Conclusion of Meeting: 12:30 P.M.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:

sr. Name Designation Mode of Signature ot the |Signature at the
No. Aftendance Commencement | Closure of the
Physical/Electronic | of Meeting Meeting
Mode
| 1 M. Arunkurmar
Havaxal Director Physical k\ . H {Q\:@. b& n @ﬁ
Chag - T
DIN; 02120698 * i L8
Mr. Sagar
2 | Arunkumar :
Chag Director Physical @//\g‘fg’

DIN: 02192020

G-




GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

BOARD ]

Board Meeting No.: 4

Date: 23/12/2022

Time: 11:00 AM.

CIN: U15490GJ2005PTC046918

TTENDANCE REGI.

ER FOR 2022-2023

Venue: D - 402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPP. BIG BAZAR, 150 FEET RING ROAD, RAJKOT,
Gujarat, India, 360005

Time of Commencement of Meeting: 11:00 A.M.
Time of Conclusion of Meeting: 12:30 P.M.

DIRECTORS PRESENT

DIN: 02192020

Sr. Name Designation Mode of Signature at the |Signature at the
No. Aftendance Commencement | Closure of the
Physical/Electronic | of Meeting Meeting
A - Mode
1 MAr. Arunkumar
b Director Physical ﬁ - H *C\"H ! /& . E/QH}
Chag S ’
DIN: 021906598 : e
MAr. Sagar
2 | Arunkumar
Chag Director Physical @EA&”- F

(B




GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U15490GJ2005PTC046918
BOARD MEETING ATTENDANCE REGISTER FOR 2022-2023

Board Meeting No.:
Date: 28/03/2023

Time: 11:00 A.M.

5

Venve: D - 402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPP. BIG BAIZAR, 150 FEET RING ROAD, RAJKOT,
Gujarat, Indio, 340005

Time of Commencement of Meeting: 11:00 A.M.
Time of Conclusion of Meeting: 12:30 P.M.

DIRECTORS PRESENT

Sr. Name |Designation | Mode of Signature at the Signature at the
No. Aftendance Commencement | Closure of the
‘ ‘ Physical/EHecironic of Meeting Meeting
| Mode
I | Mr. Arunkumar | \'Q
P Director Physical A NS | AN '
99 2= e =
DIN: 021904698
Mr. Sagar
2 | Arunkumar
Chag Director Physical %/ @igj’A
DIN: 02192020




GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Corporate Identification Number (CIN):- U15490GJ2005PTC04691 8
Registered Office Address: D - 402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPP. BIG BAZAR, 150 FEET RING
ROAD, RAJKOT, Gujarat, India, 360005
E-mail ID: - gujaratpeanutpro@gmail.com

NOTICE OF A

NOTICE is hereby given that Third Annual General Meeting of the Members of the
Company will be held on Monday , 30" September, 2023 at 11:00 AM. at the
Registered Office of the Company situated at, D - 402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OFP. BIG
BAZAR, 150 FEET RING ROAD, RAJKOT, GUJARAT, INDIA, 360005 to transact the
following businesses:

%  ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1.  APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS

To receive. consider and adopt Audited Balance Sheet as on 31# March, 2023 and
Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on 314 March, 2023 along with the Directors'
and Auditors Report thereon and to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution,

RESOLVED THAT the Directors' Report and the Audited Balance Sheet as on year
ended 31¢ March, 2023 and the Profit and Loss Accounts for the Year ended on 31¢
March, 2023 along with the Auditors' Report thereon are hereby considered,
approved and adopted.

2. APPOINTMENT OF AUDITOR

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following proposed resolution as an
ordinary resolution, with or without modification:

“"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 137(8) and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to fime or any other law for the
time being in force (including any statutory modification or amendment thereto or
enactment thereof for the time being in force) M/s D M A A AND Associates,
Chartered Accountant, (Firm Registration No. 1595146W), be and is hereby appointed
as Statutory Auditors of the Company to fill the casual vocancy caused by the
resignation of K. M. Chauhan & Associates, [Firm Registration No.: 125924W)."



GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Corporate Identification Number (CIN):- U15490GJ2005PTC046918
Registered Office Address: D - 402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPP. BIG BAZAR, 150 FEET RING
ROAD, RAIKOT, Gujarat, India, 360005
E-mail ID: - gujaratpeanutpro@gmail.com

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT M/s D M A A AND Associates, Chartered Accountant, (Firm
Registration No. 159516W), be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company from this Annual General Meeting and that they shall hold office as
Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of this meeting until the
conclusion of the sixth Annual General Meeting at a remuneration as may be fixed
by Board of Directors of the Company in consultation with the said Auditors.

By order of Board of Director
For, Gujarat Peanut Products Private Limited

A N.OW Clls—

Arunkumar Naivarlal Chag Sagar Arunkumar Chag
DIN: - 02190498 DIN: - 02192020
Director Director

Date: - 04/0%9/2023
Place: - EAJKOT



GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Corporate |dentification Number (CIN):- U135490GJ2005PTC04691 8

Registered Office Address: D - 402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPP. BIG BAZAR, 150 FEET RING

ROAD, RAJKOT, Gujarat, India, 360005
E-mail ID: - gujaratpeanutpro@gmail.com

. MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

(HEREIN AFTER REFERRED TO AS "THE MEETING") IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A
PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THAT PROXY NEED NOT
BE A MEMBER OF A COMPANY, The instrument appointing the proxy should,
however be deposited at the registered office of the Company, duly
completed and signed not less than forty-eight hours before the
commencement of the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of the
Companies, Societies etc., must be supported by the appropriate
resclution/authorities as applicable.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of members of o company not
exceeding a fifty and helding in an aggregate not more than ten percent of
a total share capital of the company canying a voting right. A member who
holding a more the ten percent of a total shares capital of the company
carying a voting right may appoint a single person as proxy and such person
shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

Members/proxies should bring their copies of Annual Report and Attendance
Slips dully filed in for attending the meeting corporate members are
requested to send in advance, duly cerfified copy of the Board
Resolution/Power of Attorney authorizing their representative to attend the
AGM pursuant to section 113 of the Companies Act 2013,

All the documents referred to in accompanying Notfice shall be open for
inspection at the Registered Cffice of the Company during the normal
business hours (10am to 6 pm) on all working days except Sundays, up to and
including the date of Annual General Meeting of the company.

Members are requested to advise immediately any change in their address to
the company.



GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Corporate Identification Number (CIN):- U 153490GI2005PTCO4691 8
Registered Office Address: D - 402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPP. BIG BAZAR, 150FEET RING ROAD,

RAJKOT GJ 360005 IN

E-mail ID: - gujaratpeanutpro@gmail.com

LIST OF EQUITY SHARE HOLDERS AS ON 31.03.2023

Twpes No.of | No.of Face
Sr. Full Name and Address of ?gf Shares Shares value % of
No. Share Holders Sh Held on Held on per | holding
o SNAres | 51.04-2022 | 31-03-2023 | Share
Arunkumar Natvarlal Chag
1. Address:-
Wrajbhumi, Block No-25, ;
Jankalyan Society Street Equity 4,30,000 4,30,000 10 50.00
No-2, Near Astron Chowk,
Rajkot, Gujaral - 360001
Sagar Arunkumar Chag
2. Address:-
Vrajbhumi, Block No-25,
Jankalyan Society Sireet Equity 4,30,000 4,30,000 10 50.00
MNo-2, Near Astron Chowk,
Rajkot, Gujarat - 360001 o
TOTAL EQUITY SHARE 860,000 | 860000 | ... |700.00%
By order of Board of Director
For, Gujarat Peanut Products Private Limited
AN CR. (s
Arunkumar Natvarlal Chag Sagar Arunkumar Chag
Director Director
DIN: 02439150 DIN: 02192020

Date: - 31/03/2023
Place: - Rajkot




L

I11.

FORM NO. MGT ?

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Annexure "A” fo Direciors’ Report

As on Financial Year ended on 31.03.2023

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014,

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1.| CIN U15490GJ2005PTCO446918
2.| Registration Date 14/10/2005
~ 3.|Name ofthe | GUJIARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Company
4.| Category/Sub- Company Limited by Shares
category of the Non-Government Company
Company

5.| Address of the

D - 402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPP. BIG BAZAR, 150 FEET
Registered office & RING ROAD, RAJKOT, Gujarat, India, 360005Email id:

contact details gujaratpeanutpro@gmail.com
Fhone No, 4919909700070

6.| Whether listed
company

Unlisted

7.| Name, Address &
contact details of the
Registrar & Transfer
Agent, if any.

Not Applicable

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY [All the business activities
confributing 10 % or more of the total tumover of the company shall be stated)

5. Mame and Descn’pﬁn of | NIC Code of % to total turmover of the
No. | main products / services the company
Manufacture of grain mill 10619
] products and Processing 100%
2. Manufacture of other foods 10795 100%

products Grinding and
processing of Spices

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

(NOT APPLICABLE)

Sr.

No.

Name and Address of CIN/GLN
the Company

Holding/
Subsidiary
[Associate

% of shares | Applicable
held Section




SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

A) CATEGORY-WISE SHARE HOLDING

Category of MNo. of Shares held at the beginning No. of Shares held af the end of %
Shareholders of the year [As on 01-04-2022] the year [As on 31-03-2023] Chang
Demat | Physical Total % of | Demat | Physical | Total | % of £
Total Tota | during
Shar | the
as Shar yedar
25
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF NIL | 86,00,000 | 8600000 | 100 | NI s.s,cg}.m aa,%:mu 100 | NIL
b) Ceniral Govt NIL MIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
c) State Govils) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
d) Bodies Corp. MIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
e) Banks / Fi NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL MIL
f} Any other NIL NIL MNIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total shareholding
of Promoter (A) NIL | 86,00,000 | 86,00,000| 100 | NIL u.?,m “'“:*m 100 | NI
B. Public
NI NI
Shareholding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL L I NIL
1. Institutions NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
a) Mutual Funds NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL MNIL
b) Banks / Fi NIL MIL NIL NIL NIL NIL MIL NIL NIL
c) Central Govt NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
d] State Govt(s) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL MIL NIL NIL
e) Venture Capital
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Funds
f] Insurance .
, NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Companies
g) Fils NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
h) Foreign Venture
. NIL MNIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Capital Funds
i) Others (specify) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL




Sub-total (B)(1):- NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL MNIL NIL NIL
2. Non-Institutions MIL MIL MIL MIL MIL MNIL MIL MIL MIL
a) Bodies Corp. NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL MIL NIL NIL
i) Indian NIL NIL NIL NIL | NI NIL NIL NIL NIL
i) Overseas MNIL NIL NIL MIL NIL NIL MNIL NIL NIL
b Individuals MNIL NIL MIL MIL MIL MIL MIL MIL NIL
i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal MIL MNIL MIL MNIL MNIL MNIL MIL MIL MIL
share capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh
i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal MIL NIL MIL MNIL MIL MIL MNIL MIL NIL
share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh
c) Cthers [specify) NIL NIL NIL NIL MNIL MIL NIL MIL NIL
Non-Resident NIL NIL NIL | NIL | N NIL NIL | ONIL | NI
indians
Overseas
Corporate Bodies MIL MIL MIL MIL MIL MIL NIL |_ MIL MNIL
Foreign Nationals NIL ~ NIL MIL MIL MIL MNIL MIL MNIL MIL
Clearing Members NIL NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NI
Trusts NIL MIL MIL MIL MNIL NIL NIL MIL MIL
Foreign Bodies-D R MNIL MIL MIL MIL NlL MIL MIL MIL MIL
Sub-total (B)(2):- NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total Public
Shareholding NIL NIL MNIL NIL NIL MNIL NIL MNIL MIL
(Bi=(B)[1] + (B](2)
C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs MIL MIL MIL MIL MIL MIL MIL MIL MIL
& ADRs
Grand Total 86,00,00 | 84,00,00
(A+8+C) NIL | 86,00,000 | 86,00,000 | 100 | NIL 0 A 100 | NIL
B) SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTER-
Sr. , Shareholding at the beginning | Shareholding ot the end of % change
No. | Shareholder'sName | ¢y.o vy S mfui?zu:zz the year as on 31/03/2023 | in
No.of |%oftotal | % of No. of % of % of | shareholdi
Shares | Shares of | Shares | Shares total Shares | NG during
the Pledge Shares of | Pledge | the year
compan d the d
y /encum compan | /encu
bered W mbere
to total dto
Shares total
shares
| g’;‘é‘g“mm Natvaral | 435000 | 50 o | 430000 50 0 00%




Sagar Arunkumar
2 Chag 4,30,000 50 4,30,000 _EG 0 00%
TOTAL 8.60,000 | 100.00% 8.60,000 | 100.00% 0 0
C) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING (please specify, if there is no change)
SN Parficular Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of shares | % of total No. of % of total shares
shares of shares of the company
the
company
At the beginning of the year MIL NIL NIL NIL
Add/Less:
Increase and  Decrease  in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year Due to Allotment and transfer
of share respectively ):
At the end of the year NIL | NIL NIL NIL
D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: (Other than Directors, Promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRs): (NOT APPLICABLE)
SN | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Shareholders beginning of the year during the Year
No.of | % of total MNo. of % of total
shares shares of the | shares shares of the
company company
| At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
2 Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
[decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / Nil Nil Nil Nil
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
3 At the end of the year il Nl Nil - Nil
TOTAL Nil Nil il Mil




E) SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Sr. | Arunkumar Natvarlal Chag Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. | Director beginning of the year during the year as on
as on 01/04/2022 31/03/2023
No. of | % of total | No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of the
the company
. company -
] At the beginning of the year 4,30,000 50.00 4,30,000 50.00
2 | Daote wise Increase [/ Decrease in
me.m.e S iRIenOang dl:mng Wil yec There is No Change in Shareholding of Directors during
specifying the reasons for increase The year
/decrease (e.g., allotment / tfransfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
3 | Atthe end of the year 4,30,000 50.00 4,30,000 50.00
TOTAL 4,30,000 50.00 4,30,000 50.00
Sr. Sagar Arunkumar Chag Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. | Director beginning during the year as on
of the year as on 31/03/2023
01/04/2022
No. of % of total | No. of % of total
shares shares of | shares shares of the
the company
company
I At the beginning of the year 4,30,000 50.00 4,30,000 50.00
2 Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the year | qpare is No Change in Shareholding of Directors during
specifying the reasons for increase ———
/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.): _
3 At the end of the year 430000 | 5000 | 430,000 | 5000
TOTAL ~ 4,30,000 50.00 4,30,000 50.00

IV. INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but
not due for payment.
Secured
Loans Unsecured Total
excluding Loans Deposhs Indebiedness
depaosits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the l




V.

financial year
i) Principal Amount 60910461 | 7,61,21,221 NIL 13,70,31,882
ii] Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
iii} Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL MIL NIL
Total (i+ii+iii) 6,09,10,661 7.61. 21,221 NIL 13,70,31,882
Change in Indebtedness during the i
| financial year
1,70,34,11,
* Addition 168,37.42,100 | 1,74.69.048 NIL 148
* Reduction 0.2 N aiR0 | BORAISEh¥ Gt 1.68,90,87,304
Net Change (Addition) 2,18,30,065 | (7506,221) | NL | 14323844
Indebtedness at the end of the financial
year i o
i) Principal Amount 8,27,40,726 | 6,86,15,000 NIL 12,27,08,038
ii) Interast due but not paid NIL NIL NIL MIL
i} Interest cccrued but not due NIL MNIL NIL ML
Total (i+ii+iii) 8,27,40,726 | &,84,15,000 NIL 12,27,08,038

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: -

A. REMUNERATION TO MANAGING DIRECTOR, WHOLE-TIME DIRECTORS AND/OR MANAGER:

& [ Parficulars of Remuneration Arunkumar Sagar A Total Amount
No. N Chag Chag
1 | Gross salary - 4,50,000 4,50,000 9,00,000
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section NIL MIL MIL
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, NIL NIL NIL
1961
) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) MIL MIL NIL
Income- tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option NIL NIL NIL
Sweat Equity - NIL NIL NIL
4 | Commission NIL NIL NIL
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5 | Others, please specify NIL MIL MIL
Total (A) 4,50,000 4,50,000 9.00,000
Ceiling as per the Act NIL MIL NIL

. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS



Sr. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Name of Total Amount
No Director Director
1 Independent Directors NIL NIL NIL
Fee for attending board committee NIL NIL MIL
meefings
Commission CNIL NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL
Total (1) NIL NIL NIL
2
Other Non-Executive Directors NIL MIL NIL
Fee for attending beard committee MIL NIL NIL
meetings
Commission MNIL NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL MIL NIL
Total (2) ) NIL MNIL NIL
Total (B) = [1+2) NIL MIL NIL
Total Managenaol Remuneration MIL MIL MIL
Overall Ceiling as per the Act NIL MNIL MIL

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD (NOT

AFPPLICABLE)
Sr. No Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
[ CEO cs CFO Total
1 Gross salary _ _ _ -
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in = = = -
section 17({1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income- - ~ -
tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section = == = B
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1941
2 Stock Option - - - -
3 Sweat Equity - - - -
4 Commissicn - -
- a5 % of profit - - - -
Others, specify... - - -
5 Others, please specify - - - -
Total = = =
V1. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: (NOT APPLICABLE)
Details of
secrion of Penalty / Aviioly | APPedl
the Brief made,
Type Punishment/ [RD /NCLT/
Companies | Description if any (give
Act Compounding | COURT] Details)
fees imposed
A. COMPANY




Penalty - . 5

Punishment - E -

Compounding - . -

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty - -

Punishment - - -

Compounding - = =

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty - - -

Punishment - - -

Compounding - - -

By order of Board of Director
For, Gujarat Peanut Products Private Limited

AP oW ol

Arunkumar N Chag Sagar A Chag
DIN: - 02190698 DIN: - 02192020
Director Director

Date: - 04/09/2023
Place: - Rajkot




CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED AT THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS WHICH 15 HELD ON TUESDAY, 04™ SEPTEMBER, 2023 AT 11:00 A.M. AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SITUATED AT D - 402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPP. BIG
BAZAR, 150FEET RING ROAD, RAJKOT GJ 360005 INDIA

Item No.1: - APPROVAL FOR ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2022-23

“RESOLVED THAT the draft balance sheet of the company as en 31# March, 2023 and
Profit and Loss statement for the year ended as on 31 March, 2023 on the said date be
and is hereby received, considered and approved that the same be signed on behalf
of the Board of Directors by Mr. Arunkumar Natvarlal Chag, Director (DIN:- 02170678)
and Mr. Sagar Arunkumar Chag, Director (DIN:- 02192020) and be submitted fo the
Auditors of the company for their report thereon.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to provisions stipuloted under sub section 3 of the
section 179 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Meeting of Boards and
its power) Rules, 2014, All the directors of the company be and is hereby severally
authorized to file the resolution with Registrar of Companies, Gujarat along with requisite
e-form."

Date: - 04/09/2023 <<<<Cerlifled frue copy>>>>
Place: - Rajkot For, GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

A s CFF B -

Aru nl&r’n’u'r/_i_ﬂ:r;rlul Chag Sagar Arunkumar Chag
Director Director
(DIN: - 02170698) (DIN:- 02192020)



CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED AT THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS WHICH IS HELD ON TUESDAY, 04™ SEPTEMBER, 2023 AT 11:00 A.M. AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SITUATED AT D - 402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OFP. BIG
BAIAR, 150FEET RING ROAD, RAJKOT GJ 3460005 INDIA.
et
Item No.2: - APPRO FTHE D 'S REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR
2022-23

“RESOLVED THAT the draft of the Director's report for the year ended 31* March, 2023,
as submitted before the meeting. duly initialed by the chairman of the meeting for the
purpose of identification, be and is hereby considered and approved by the Board and
that the same be signed on behalf of the Board of Directors of the company by Mr.
Arunkumar Natvarlal Chag, Director (DIN:- 021906%98) and Mr. Sagar Arunkumar Chag,
Director (DIN:- 02192020). "

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant fo provisions stipulated under sub section 3 of
section-179 of the companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Meeting of Board and its
powers) Rules, 2014, all the directors of the Company be and is hereby severally
authorized to file resolution with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat along with requisite
e-form."

Date: - 04/09/2023 <<<<Certified frue copy>>>>
Place: - Rajkot For, GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

AuSE g

Arunkumar Natvarlal Chag  Sagar Arunkumar Chag
Director Director
(DIN: - 021906%8) {DIN:- 02192020)
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CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED AT THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS WHICH IS HELD ON TUESDAY, 04™ SEPTEMBER, 2023 AT 11:00 A.M. AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SITUATED AT D - 402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPP. BIG

BAZAR, 150FEET RING ROAD, RAJKOT GJ 3460005 INDIA.
—_——

Iltem No.3: - APPOINTMENT OF NEW AUDITOR IN PLACE OF EXISTING AUDITOR DUE 1O
RESIGNATION OF AUDITOR

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 139(8] and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time or any other law for the time
being in force (including any statutory modification or amendment thereto or
enactment thereof for the time being in force) M/s D M A A AND Associales, Chartered
Accountant, (Firm Registration No. 159516W), be and is hereby appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company to fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s
K. M. Chauhan & Associates, (Firm Registration No.: 125924W)."

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT M/s D M A A AND Associates, Chartered Accountant, [Firm
Registration No. 159516W), be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company from this Annual General Meeting and that they shall hold office as Statutory
Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of this meeting until the conclusion of the
sixth Annual General Meeting at a remuneration ds may be fixed by Board of Directors
of the Company in consultation with the said Auditors.”

Date: - 04/0%/2023 <<<<Certified frue copy>>>>
Place: - Rajkof For, GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Ancke e

Arunkumar Natvarlal Chag Sagar Arunkumar Chag
Director Director
(DIN: - 021904698) (DIN:- 08540847)
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT
To
The Members,
GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Rajkot.

Your Directors have pleasure in resenting their Third Annual Report on the Business and
Operation of your company together with the Audited Statement of Account and the
Auditor's Report of your company for the Financial Year ended as on 31¥ March 2023,

% FINANCIAL SUMMARY: -

During the year under the review performance of the company as under: -

(Amounts in Rs.)

PARTICULARS 2022-23 2021-22
Total Operatfional Income: 1.,47.98,43.462.00 | 1,23.46,492,195.00
Other Income 1,39,41,105.00 1,67,.24,202.00
Total Income 1,49,37,84,574.00 | 1,25,13,73,397.00
Total Expense 1,48,32,55.841.00 | 1,24,88,63,541.00
Profit / (Loss) before Tax 1,05,28,733.00 25,09,856.00
Less: Current Tax 33,56,276.00 11,95,000.00
Less: Deferred Tax Liability / {Assets) 6,25,644.00 0.00
Profit / (Loss) after Tax 65.446,793.00 13,14,854.00
Add: Balance brought forward from the 00.00 00.00
Previous year

Add: Preceding year tax written off 00.00 00.00
Less: Fixed Assets written off 00.00 00.00
Profit available for Appropriation 45,46,793.00 13,14,856.00
Less: Profit ufilized for issue of Bonus Shares 00.00 00.00
Less: Proposed Dividend 00.00 00.00
Less: Transfer to General Reserves 00.00 00.00
Balance carmied to Balance Sheet 65,46,793.00 13,14,856.00

% SIATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIR

Your Directors report that the Company has achieved turnover for the financial year
ended March 31, 2023 has increased to Rs. 1,47,98,43,449/- as compared to Rs.
1,23,46,49,195/- of the previous year. The Company has incurred the Net Profit of Rs.
65,46,793/- during the year as compared 1o Rs. 13,14,856/- of the previous year.




GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED
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Your Directors assures you that they would grab all business opportunities that
could be seized from the market for the overall development of our business and
foresee bright prospects of the Company in the years to come.

LOOK: -

Your company has focus on profitable growth in long term and is taking several steps to
reduce the cost, minimize waste, improve quality and customers interface. Further
management of the company iy to grow up business with different policies and
recover from losses in upcoming years.

DIVIDEND: -

With a view to conserve funds for future expansion and modemization requirements,
your Directors intend to plough back the profit and do not recommend any Dividend
for the current financial year.

SHARE CAFPITAL: -

The Paid-up share capital of the company was Rs. 84,00,000/- divided in to 8,60,000
Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each, as on 31 March, 2023. Further during the year company
has not issued any debenture or other securities,

TRANSFER TO RESERVE: -

During the year under review, the Company has not transferred any amount o Free
Reserve.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS: -

There is no Change in the nature of the business of the Company during the yvear.
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT:-

There is no material change and commitment affecting financial position of the
company which have occumed between the end of the Financial Year of the
Company ie. 31% March 2023 and the date of report unless otherwise reported
separately in this report.
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% TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATIOAN AND PROTECTIO FUND:-

Since, the Company has not declared dividend during the year, provision of Section-
125(2) of the Companies Act 2013 does nat apply.

% COMPOSITION OF BOARD Of DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEAL: -

Board of Director's as on 31* March, 2023

Sr. NAME OF THE DIRECTOR DIN DESIGNATION

N o. - = - rere e |
1 Mr. Arunkumar Natvarlal Chag 02190698 Director
2 | Mrs, Sagar Arunkumar Chag 02192020 Director

. Change in Director:
Mo Change in Director.
. Change in key Managerial Personnel;

The Company was not required to appoint Key Managerial Personnel as per
section -203 of the companies Act 2013.

4 BOARD MEETING:-

During the Financial Year 2022-23 the meeting of the Board of Directors were held Five
fimes on 12/04/2022, 28/07/2022, 18/10/2022, 23/12/2022, 28/03/2023. The Maximum
interval between two meetlings did not exceed 120 days, as prescribed by the
Companies Act, 2013.
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< AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Company being a Private Company, provision of Section -177 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 4 of the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) was not
applicable.

% STATEMENT ON THE DECLARATION GIVEN BY THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR PURSUNT TO
SECTION-14% (6) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013:-

Since the Company being Private Company need not 1o have any iﬂdE!p-EndEﬂT
director and accordingly no statement in respect of declaration of independent
director taken is received by the company.

< EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN U/S 92 (3) OF THE ACT AS PER FORM MGT- 9:-

Extract of Annual Return as per Form MGT- 2 pursuant to provision of the Section-92
read with the Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration] Rule 2014
for the Financial Year 2022-23 has been enclosed herewith this Report.

< COST AUDITORS:

As per the Cost Audit Orders, Cost Audit is not applicable to the Company's product.

<+ STATEMENT INDICATIN PMENT N _OF RISK MANAGEMENT
POLICY:-

The Company being a Private Limited company is not under the purview of constituting
a Risk Manogement Committee under a provision of Listing Agreement. However, the
Board periodically the operation of the company and identify the Risk / Potential Risk, if
any to the company and implement the necessary course of action(s) which the Board
deemed fit in the best interest of the company.

It may please to be noted that Risk Management plan of the company is to be
developed and implemented for creating and protecting the shareholder's value by
minimizing the threat or losses and to identify and provide a frome work that enable the
future activates of the company to take place in consistent and contralled manner. In
the opinion of the board there is no any risk which may threaten the existence of the
company.
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STATUTORY AUDITORS AND AUDITOR'S REPORT THEREON: -

Pursuant to Section 13%(8) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 as amended from time to time or any other law for the time being in force
{including any statutory modification or amendment thereto or enactment thereof for
the time being in force) M/s D M A A AND Associates, Chartered Accountant, (Firm
Registration No. 152516W), be and is hereby appointed os Statutory Auditors of the
Company to fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s K. M. Chauhan &
Associates, (Firm Registration No.: 125924W)."

M/s D M A A AND Associates, Chartered Accountant, (Firm Registrafion No. 15951 6W]),
be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company from this Annual
General Meeting, and that they shall hold office as Statutory Auditors of the Company
from the conciusion of this meeting until the conclusion of the sixth Annual General
Meeting at a remuneration as may be fixed by Board of Directors of the Company in
consultation with the said Auditors.

NTS __ON ALIFICATION(S
REMARK(S) /DISCLAIMER BY THE STATUTORY AUDITOR IN RESPECT OF AUDIT REPORT:-

Auditor's report does not contain reservations, qualifications or adverse remark and the
Auditors have voluntarily provided Intemal Financial Control Statement.

DISCLOS e

POLICY ON DIRECTOR'S APPOINTMENT AND REMULNERATION ETC. IF
R TITUTE NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION C P
SECTION - EACT: -

since the Company being a private Company need not constitute Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and accordingly the company has not required 1o formulate
policy on directors Appointment and Remuneration.
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MATERIAL CHANGES, IF ANY, BETWEEN BALANCE SHEET DATE AND DATE OF DIRECTORS
REPORT: -

There are no material changes to be reported between date of the Balance Sheet and
date of the Directors' Report.

DEPOSITS: -

Your company has not accepted any deposits during the year under report pursuant to
provisions of Section 73 to 76 of the companies Act, 2013,

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: -

Pursuant to the requirement under Section-134 subsection 3|c) of the Companies Act,
2013 your directors hereby state and confirm that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed and there were no material departures;

b) The directors hod selected such accounting policies ond applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as fo give true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at
the end of the financial vear and it is made loss for that period;

c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting froud
and other iregularities;

d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on the going concern basis;

e) The company being unlisted company, sub clause () of Section 134(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company, however auditors have
made voluntary disclosure of the same; and

f) The directors had devised proper system to ensure complionce with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO: -

A Conversation of Energy: NIL
B} Technoclogy Absorption: NIL
C) Foreign Exchange earning & outgo: NIL

STATEMENT INDICATING MANNER OF ANNUAL EVELUATION BY THE BOARD OF
PERFORAMANCE OF BOARD/ COMMITTEE /DIRE e

Since the company is neither a Listed Company nor a Public Company having a paid
up of Capital of E5. 25 cores or more the company is not requiring fo furnish the
statement and accordingly the same has not been fumished.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS GURANTEES OR INVESTMENT U/S 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT
2013:-

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made or given by the company under
section 185 or 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence
the said provision is not applicable.

PARTICULARS OF NTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES U/S 188 O
COMPANIES ACT 2013:-

There was no Confract or arangement with related parties as per the Section- 188 of
the companies Act 2013 during the year under review.

OTHER MATTER PURSUANT TO SECTION 134 (3) (A) OF THE ACT READ WITH SUB RULE (4) &
(5) OF RULE (8) OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNT) RULES 2014: -

Since the company is neither Listed Company nor o Private Company having paid of
share capital of RS, 25 Crore or more. The company is not requiring to furmished to
particular Read with Sub Rule (4] & (5] of Rule (8) Of the Companies (Account) Rules
2014 and accordingly no particulars has been furnished.

DETILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATE COMPANY: -

As on the 31¢ March, 2023, the Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture
or Associate Company.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: -

Since the company does not fall in any of the criterioc mentioned in Section = 135 of the
Companies Act and Rules framed there under, your Company is not requiring to
constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility (*CSR") Committee.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMAN AT WORK PLACE (PREVENTION
PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:-

The company has not formulated any policy for prevention of sexual harassment in
accordance with requirement of sexual harassment of woman ot workplace
{Prevention Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013, However, your company has zero
tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and there were no case filed during the
year, under (Prevention Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 and rules framed there under.
Further your company has ensured that there is healthy and safe atmosphere for every
woman employee at workplace.

ADEQUANCY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS: -

The company in place proper and adequate intermal control systems commensurate
with nature of its business, size and complexity of its operation. Internal Conirol System
comprising of the policy and procedure are design to ensure liability of financial
reporting, fimely feedback of achievement of operational and strategic goals,
compliance with policies, procedure, applicable laws and Regulations.

DISCLOSURE OF REMUNERATION OF EMPLOYEES COVERED UNDER RULE 5(2) OF THE
COMPANIES (APPOINMENT AND REMUNERATION OF THE MANGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES,
2014: -

Curing the period under report there were nc employees who were paid remuneration
more than Rs. 8.5 Lakes per month or Rs. 1.02 Crs. per annum as per provision of
companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Perscnnel] Amendment
Rule, 2014,

IGNIFI A TERIA R

Ne significant material orders have been passed by the Regulators or courts or fribunals
which would impact the going concern status of the company and its future operation.
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DISCLOSURE ON ESTAB F VIGIL MECHAN i

Since the company does not fall in any of the criteria mentioned in Section-177(9) Read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meeting of the Board and it's Power) Rule 2014 are not
applicable fo the company. Your company believes in promoting fair, transparent,
ethical and professional work environment. The mechanism is established for directors
and employees to report their concem before the Boord.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:-

Your directors thank the wvarious central and state government departments,
organizations and agencies for their continued help and co-operation. The directors
also gratefully acknowledge all stakeholders of the company for the excellent support
received from them during the year and look forward to ther continued support in
future.

Date: -04/09/2023
Place: - Rajkot By an Order of Board of Director
Gujarat Peanut Products Private Limited

AN @b

Arunkumar N Chag Sagar A Chag
Director Director
{DIN:- 02437150) (DIN: - 02172020)
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Form No. AQC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: Not

Applicable

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis:

MName of | Nature of | Duration of | Silent terms of the | Amount

Related Party | Contracts/ Contracts/ | contracts/arrangements | Paid in

and Nature of | Arrangements | Arrangements or transactions including | advance if

Relationship and and transactions | the value, if any, any
transactions (Value in Rs.)

Sagar Supply of Ongoing 6,33,570/-

Internatianal Service or Transaction

(Sister Goods approved yearly

Concern)

Date: - 04/09/2023

Place: - Rajkot

/Aﬁm.d‘?

Arunkumar Naivarlal Chag

DIN: - 02190498
Director

By an Order of Board of Director
For, Gujaral Peanut Products Privale Limited

Sagar Arunkumar Chag

DIN: - 02192020

Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED,
CIN: U15490GJ2005PTCA446918

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have gudited the Financial Statements of GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED (“the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31 2023, and the statement of profit and
loss and statement ot cash flows from 01/04/2022 to 31/03/2023 and nofes to the Financial

Statements, including o summary of significant occounting policies and other explanatory
infarmation [hereinafter referred to as "the Fnancial Statements"].

In cur opinian and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us, the
aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the cccounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31 2023, and ils
profit/loss and its cash flows 01/04/2022 te 31/03/2023.

Basis for Opinien

We conducted our audit of the Financial Siatements in accordance with the Standards on Audifing
(S5As) specified under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Staterments section of our report, We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Instifute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thersunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for cur opinion.

“Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Reporl Thereon”

- The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the [information included in the report, but does not include the Financial Statements and
ourauditor's report thereen.

Our opinion on the Fnancial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in daing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. "

159516W
MEM. No. ]
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if, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is o material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

lhe Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ["the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that
give a true and fair view ol the financial position. financial performance. (changes in equity) and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepied in
India. including the accounfing Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and

other iregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
" and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate intemal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completenass of the accounting records, relevant to the preparafion and presentation of the
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstaternent, whether
due o fraud or error.,

In preparing the Financial Statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability o continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concem and using the going concern bosis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either
infends to liguidate the Company or to cease operafions, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Stafements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or emor, and to issue an audifor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is rof a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect o materiol
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
_if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected fo influence the economic
decisions of users laken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional sceplicism throughout the audit. We also:

a. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due
to fraud or ermor, design and perform audit procedures respansive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
overmride of internal control.

b. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design oudit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3](i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adeqguate internal financial controls System in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls

ERN No.
159516W



c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the recsonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a malerial uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, fo modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease fo contfinue as a going concern,

e. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements. including
the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying fransactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentiation.

mMateriality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of

the Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiglity and gualitative
factors in

i)  Planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
lii] loevdluate the effect of any identified misstaterments in the Financial Statements.

wWe communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters, the
planned scope and fiming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in intermal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance. we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current pericd and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when. in extremely rare circumstances,
we determing that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse

consequences of doing so would reascnably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asreguired by the Companies [Auditor's Report) Order, 2014 [“the Order"), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the "Annexure B" statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, fo the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:




a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which fo the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those.

c) The Balance Sheel, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Seclion 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
[Accounts] Rules, 2014,

e On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March
2023 faken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as

on 31st March, 2023 from being appcinted as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of
the Act.

il  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting

of the Company and the operating effectivensass of such controls, refer to our separate
Repart in "Annexure A",

g} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company have pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-ferm confracts including derivative
contracts fof which there were any material foresesable losses.

i, There were no amounts which were required to be fransferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For, DM A A AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
FRN No.: 159516W

Mi rﬁ
MIRAL B. DOBARIYA

Fariner
Mem. No. 405134

UDIN: 236051 36BGUYEFS231
Place: Rajkat
Date: 04/07/2023



“ANMEXURE - AT
The Arinesurs refamed foin our repod fo the membens of Gujorat Peanuts Products Private Limitediihe corpony’] for the yoor
endad on 31" March. 2023, We ropot that;

[5r. Mo, |Pariicular |

[ Audlitors Remark |

laf

A, wWhether the Comparny s mainiaining propern records
shiwing Rill parficulors, including quontiafive delails
and situation of Prapery, Plant and Equipment:

¢ [The Company has mointoined proper recondd showing full

paricuarns, inclding quonfitative details and suotion of
fenercd isks

H, Wheiher fhe Compony bos moindoned  proer
records showirig ol poriculars of infongible assets:

company does not howe ony infangible assets dunng or as

The Company hos nol maintained proper records since he

at the end of the yeor | ihe provision of 1his clouse are nol
appicabis fo company.

| [wheiher these Froporty, Plonl and Bguipment hove| @ (Propery, Fiont and Eguipmen| anwd fight-of-use ool wers
{bean phwically vedfied by the  monogemenl -:‘.iuﬁng‘ physically vesfied by fhe monogement during the year, in
fhee yeck, whadhar any molenol @screponcie; were gocordance with on annual pian of Yefficotion, which in
noficed on such verilicalion ond ifse, whether The|  jour opinion & reasonable having regord 1o the sze of he
same hove been propertly dealf wilh in the books of Company ond e aolure of the Properly Plont and
aceount; Equipment ond dghf-of-use asmots,. aocording o they

infoemation ond  explonofion gven 10 us ne motarial
discrepancies were nokoed on such verificoficn.

i) [Whather the e deeds of all the immovable properties| © |Accoming lo the informofion ond explanalion given b s
falher thar properfies whoe fhe compary & the lesae and on he bass of our sxamiraiion of ihe ecock of the
and fhe feose agreemants ore duly execuied in favour company. Ihere & no ony immovable propenies one heid
af the fossee] disciosed 1 e finacicl stolements cie|  fwihich requires fitle deed in fhe nome of the company.
feld in e nome of the comparsy, Il rcl, provids e
dedoils tharaod in the tormol Deiow!

Pescrip JGnoss Held  in]whether Promoler Director|Petiodt. hield indicate(Reoson lor nol beng held in
fion  al|Comying name offar  Iher relalive  orfrange whiese| name of company

Properd |Value srnpdnyes ooprapriate

¥

[d] [Whalher he Compory hos revalued ils Property, Ploel] | |Based on our examinafion ol reconds ohd occording to fhe
gnd Equipmment  [including Rl of ke osseks)  or irformadion and explonofions given o us, e Company
il asseds or both during the yeor ond it 5o, has not revolusd ony ol ks Propey, Flont ond Eguipement
whether the revalualion s bosed on the voluokion by o Jincluding dght of-use ossets) and nfongible axels during
Regislensd Valer, specity the omount of chonge, i the year,
chonge & 0% or maore in the agiregate of the net
comying volue of each closs of Propery, Flont and
Ecquipement or intogibls Assals;

2} |Wwhether ony procesdings hove been inifloted or ore| : [Mo proceedings hove been inifioted during e yeor of are
pending agairsl Ihe compary dar holdieg any Benarmi pending ogoinst the Compony as of Morch 31, 2023 for
Froperty under fhe “Benomi Tromsoactions (Frobibition) holding any benami  properly  under - the - Benomi
Act 1288 and Rules made theeunder I 50, whether fhe Tronsoctions [Frohibiion) Act, 1988 (o5 amended in 2014)
Cormgaary hos appropdately discicsed 1he detail. in ity oned nes macke theneunder,

Firencicd stotermants:
(o] |wWheiner phgsicol venficafion of imverifory hon been

conducted  of  reosenoble  intervols by the
mnagemsnl ond whather, in the opinion of The
ouclitar, the coveroge ard  procedos ol such
varficabon by Ihe  monogement & oppropiode;
whathar ony difsgponches of 0% or more in the
aogrecate for each closs of invenitony werne nslicei]
eaned 1f s, whether they hove been propaty doall wiily
in e books of oocowen;

: [As explained to us, mvantonos hove: been physcally verifed)

duting the yeor by the maonagement of reasonoble
irbervols, Mo matenal discrepancy was noficed on physical
venicobon ot stocks by The monogament of compared fo
ook reconds,




1] [Whethes duing any pont of fime of Ihe year, the
Cnmpany hos been sanchoned working capital fimits in
et o B 5 crores. in oggregede, from banks o)
linancial insfilutions on the basis of secuily of curanl

ofe i ogoregote with the books of occount of the
Compary, F nol, give delols.

cissets: whethar the gquaslary retumns or stalements Aed]|.
by frws Compeey with such banks or fnanciol sfutions]

The comparny hos been Sanchioned workdng copilal Bmits in
excess of B4 Crore, in oggregole, From bank: on the basis
of secwily of curent ossafs: ocoording to fhe intonmation
ond explonofion given 10w, e quoarterdy relum and
slalerments compasing stock ok credidors  statemants,
bock debt slalements and other slipulated  financiol|
irtorimolion liled by fhe compary with swch bonk are nat
provicled o s 50 we are nob-alsle 1o vesily i,

[

Wheller cduring  the yeor (he compaty hos mode
ireeshmionts in, providook oy guorsies o secunity ot
granfed oy oans  or advances B ofhe nolwe ol loons,
sacurad of tnsecured 1o Componies, Frms, Lmlbed Lakbility
Partnarships or any othes Portes. JF so,

: Az infoemed fo ws andl 08 per records avoilobie with Ihe

compony, the Company has nol granded any  loons,
secured of unspcwed o companies, finms ar ofher parlios
covered in Ihe register maintained under saction 187 of he
(Companies Act,

fa) (Whsthar dwing fho yeor the compony has provided
ioores or provided odvonces in the noture of loons, o
stood guoronles, o provided secuety o oany other
erlily oot oppicoble to componios whose el
hesiness i 1o give loons], I so.indicote

Mol Applicobs

A. The oggregole omounl ding The year, ond
|baborice cuklondng of e bolonce sheel dale with
rospenc] b sich loons or odvaonces and guaranbees or
secuily tn mibsdiones, jpint veniures and associales.

Mot Applicobe

B. The ogregote omount duing e yeor ond
polonce oculstanding ol the balonce  shaet dobe
wilh respect b snch loans of  odvonces  and
civcmartees o seculy o pories oiher than subsidiorios,
“m-d weniuras and desociosles

Mot Appicoble

ltal [whether the invastments mode, guananises proviced,
securty given ond B fens ond  condifions of - the
crean! o all loons and odvances in e nolure ot loans
and guaraniees peovided ore not prajudicial fo fhe
coenpory s Inferast

¢ Mot sAppcatile

e} |inraspeact of joors ond cdvances in the notura of loors
whethar fhe schedule of repayment of primcipol and
poymant of iInfersst hee Dbeen slipuloted ond whethar
the repoyments oF receipis are regulor;

Mol Appicohie

[d [if e omount i overdos, state the folal amount
overdue for mora than ninety donys,  ond whether
recmonobie shens hove haen faken by Tha company o
recovany Df the principod ord indenssl

Mot Applicobla

(el [Whether any fnan or advance in he nolure of loan
gramied which hos fallen duee duidng e year, hes
besn ranpwed of exdended or fresh loans gronted to
selfle the overclues of edsfing loons given 1o e sarms
\parties: 5o, specify thi agoregole amount of such
duas rengwed of exlended or seflled by fresh loans
amd The perceninge of the opgregate o the tolal
I or advences in e nature of loans gronted dirng
the weof, [Nolo appicoble io componiss whosa
i bsinass i o give koans):

Not Appicable




1 [Whether the Company hos gronted any 0ons. o
advances in ihe nolewe of loons eifbwr (epoyotle an
riamand or wilhout speciying any {=rms o parod of
repoyment;  IF 5o, specfy he aggregate amourt,
percantage  fhersof o the  todal oors gronfed,
cogregate omount of loans gronted 1o Fromotsars,
rbatecl pomios o5 defiried in cioese [76) of seclion 2of
the Companies Ach, 2013

: ot Applicabls

In respect of loons. Ewesments, guoromess; ond security
whveler provsions ol section 185 ond 184 of Ihe Companies
Act, 2013 have besn compled: wilh, If not provide he
chatoils tharaot,

In ow opimion ond gcoodding o the informotion and
expdcination gven to us, The compony hos comphed wilh
fhe provksions of seclion |85 and 186 ol fhe Act with
respec! 1o ihe inons and invesmenth mode,

n resoect ol deposii occeplod by the Company. of
amounds which ore deemed o e deposits, whether the
deeciives msued by fhe Rossve Honk of Indio and Ihe
provisions ol seoclions 73 o 74 o ony obher relevont
provkions of e Companies Act, 2013 and the rukes fromed
thoreurcer, whers oppicobly, have been compiad wilh?
It rhal, the noture of such coniroventfions be slobed: i on
arcler hos been passod by Company Low Soord of Naliono
Company Law Trikkinal o Resarve Bork of Indic of any court
or any other libunol, whothos IBe samse hos been compisd
wilh o not#

- [Bosed on our examiration of ecords and according o he

information ond expiondfions given o us, e Compony
hos not occopled ony deposits of amounts which ame
deamcd 1o be deposits within fhe meaning of seciions 73
o 76 of the Companies Acl ond e relavont rwles mode
thereunder. Henoe, reporing under clowse 3(v) of the
Cinchar s nol applicoble.

Where mainlenance of cost records has been specified by
the Cenirol Govemnmant urder sil-section (1) of sacilon
146 of fhe Componias Act, whether such adcounls and
records hove Been 5o made ond mainlained:

+ s per informatinn and explonolion: made available 1o s

the Cost reconds specilied by e Ceniral Governmment
under subs=chion {1] of sechon 148 of the Companias Act
hove been mointgined.

{0} [Whaiter Ihe compony & meguion 0 deposting
voclisputed siahuion dees inciuding Goods ond Service
To, peoviden!  fund, employees’ wake  insurance,
inoe-ton, sales-tome sevice o, duty of customs. duly
of orcise, volue odded box. cess and oy offher
sterutony cisss 1o The apprepricle authoties and 1 nol,
the eutent of ihe arears of outstonding stalubory dues
os- o e ot doy of the inoncial year concemed for
o peiod of more thon sa months fiom fhe dote. ey
b povable, shall be dicobed

: [The Company b regular in deposiing undsputed stohubony

chiss, ncluding Goodk and Senicas tow Providen) Fund
Emplowess’ Shale nsurance, Income Tox, Cess and ofher
stotutcry  dues opplicoble fo it with the opproprote
auihonies. According fo the infomaiion and axplonalions
oiven 1o s, here were undispuled amaounds povable in
respect ol Ihese stotuiony dues oulstonding o ot March 31,
2023 for < penod of more than s months from fhe dole
ihey became payable, ore os follows:




5S¢ M |Meture of Dues Perod fo which fhe amount relates Amount in B
o,
1 Eric o Toix AY 514 0TS0
2 b ] FY HFe-E3 78000
K| TS Py X F0:00
4 TS FY-2017-18 199000
5 TOIS FY 201617 5, 160,00
& D% F¥ 201 4-15 200,00
T TS FY 201 2-13 9000
a TS Fr 2000112 19000, 0K
9 LB Fy2010-11 L0
1E) [Whee siotutony duss refessd fo'in sub-clouss (o) hove| - |The dues ol goods ond seraces toe, providen! lund,
nof bean deposited on oocount of any dispute, than wrnployess’ stabe insuroncs, income-tax, soles-fax, service
the cenounds volved and The [omm where dispute i o chuby. of cuslom, dity of excise, volue added fox. cas,
prnding shall be manfidnsd. (& mare reprasarilabion 1o and ather salutory dues that hove not been depasited on
ihe concermed Depolment sholl nof be tealed os O account of oy dspute, ore o [allows:
clispiute].
5, |Mome of Statule Moture of Duss  |Forum where|Pariod  to which m-l Armount In Rs.
Mo, dispule s|amount relotes
pending
1 Gooos and  Sorvice|{zoods an Assisfomil Fy 201920 25.359.0045.00
Tox Acl2NF Senice Tox OSSO
whathar any Tromactons not recorded in fhe books o - According 1o tha informolion ond explafions given 1o.us, no
oocounl hove been smandared o dBciosed os income s dischasure s mode or soch disclosuns s made of such)
during (he: yearin the b assessrnents under the Income Tax|  (income recorded in books of accounts.
At Y9aLIf so, whether fhe previously  unmecorded income
hexs bveen propety recorded in tha books of oocount duing
g yamed




[k

whether Ihe company hos defoulted in repoyment of
toors of olher Bomowings of in The poyment of inferes!
thoreon 1o any - lendar? Il yes, the pariod and fhe
amaunt of defoult to be reportad o per the femal
rball:rw:

: [Bmed on our oudit procedures and os per the intosmadion

and  explonations given by the  management,  The
Company did nol hove defoutted in repayment of dues o
Firnanciod nsfiuions of Bank or Debenturs Holders.

Moture | Mans offamaount [Whether [Mo. of|Remno
of |Erier riot poid|pincipol fdoss. bk
[eteipa on  due|or chalay [ary
rcL dale interast  for
inchudin g Tu ]
fo A [ W Lo
S
a5

“lender wie

details o be

proviced  ing

filn - off

cdatoulis  to

s,

firvaricaal

nstihfinns

el

Goemirment,

=]

whathar the company B 0 declared wilful delauller by
oy bk or financiol instiution o ofher lendes®

According o the miomation ond explanctions given bo s,
the compeany, hos not Been declomd willlal defaulter by
any bank of finonciol insilulion of govemment or any)
povemiment authority: Accordinghy, reporing tndar chouss
) ] of the arder does pot orisa.

e

| [wheiher term lnans were opplsd for the punpose for,
which ihe joom were oblained; @ not, tho omoen! o
oo &0 diverted and tha purpese o whisch it s used
ity o roporiad:

Accorting o the informaotion cnd explanotions. given 1o s
and on the boss of 1he books and reconds examined iy us,
{he eting and new femm keon loken during the yoar hove
bean appled ke the puposs for whech Those wena
otalained.

i

i [whether uncs sosed onshort ferm bosis hove been
wBised lof g temm puposes? | yes e noluee ond
cmaount o be indicobed:

According 1o e informofion ond oplonalion given 1o us
el on 0n overgll axaminolion of the balonce sheef of e
commpany. we reporl Ihal fund rosed on shorl-lenm bosk
have ol been ufiized for long ferm purpose.

(&)

Whathar e Corgsoiny s faken ary lends froem oy
erlily or perscn on occounl of or to meet tho
obigofions of s subsciones, ossociales or joind
wvanturas? |l so. delols thereof with notore ol such
transocfions and fhe amouent in ooch Cose;

Basad on ow examinafion of recards of fhe Compory ond
according ta the mformalion and explonofions giver 1o vs
fhe Company has ol laken ony funds from any enfity or|
pesan on occounl of or tomeet the obigotions of i
subsichcbes of Cssociole comparies. Accordingly, reporfing
uncderckause Hix (e} of the order does nof onse,

‘whether the Compory hos rsed loons duning the yoor
on the pledoe of sacumtias held in ks subsickardes, joint
vantwes of osmociols componies? F so, give deftails
thasreal and oo report il fhoe compony hos defoulted in
repayment of such foons raised.

According to the informoiion: and explonotions given 1o,
the: company hios not roised loans duning Ihe year on the
pledge of securifies beld 0 Hs  sybsidianies. componies.
Accordingly, reporling under clouse 3fs|if) of the onder
chowes nol anse,




W[:r.-r

WhBTher moneys rosed by way of imliol pubic offesor| ¢ in our opiron ond occording: to the infoemafion and
huriher piblic offer (inchding detbt instruments) duing explondaitions given o us, the Company has nitnar saised
fhe yaar ware applied for the purpoeses for which thase cuririey the year aiy money by woy of inifial public offer ar
are gked. [F not. the detols Iogether with deloys o furthar  publc  offer  (nclding  debl  estuments),
default ane subsenuent rectification. it ary. 0s may be|  |Accondingly, reparfing undar cluse Apella) of the ordar
appicobls, be reporfed does rot arsa,

[ta) [Wiether the Comgaony s mods . any prefarantial In o opinion ond according o the informotion and
aliniment or privoie plecemant of shores or convertible expionotions [ven to us, he Company hos nof mado
debentures [ully, porfioly o ophionolly converible) prefarential allotment o prvate plocement of sharas tully
during the yaar and it so, whether the requirsments of duririg tha yeor. The requiroments of section 42 ond section)
Garcfion 42 and Section 62 of ihe Companies Ach, 2043 42 ol Ine Companies Acl, 7013 hove bean comptisd with
have besn complied with and tha funds roised hove|  |ond the funds resed have been usesd for the purposes for
bean wsad for he purposes for whech the furds weee whiich B funcls were raisecl.
roised. i nol. provide dotails 0 respect ol amoeunt
invalvesd and noture of non-comphonoe.

jo) [Whether ony Foud by the company of any froud on 1o ihe besl ol our knowledge ond befief and oocording fo
Ihe Company hos been noficed of repored during e the informolion and explonalions given to us, no fowd by
veer: |F Yas, Ihe nature and Ihe amount ivolved i o fhe Comgony or no rmoteniol frood on the Company has
e Indicoledt been noficed or repored duking the course of our awdit.

IE] [Wheiner any report under sub-Sechion (12} of Secfion]  [Ouring the yeor, fo repor under subsection [12) of sechon
143af the Comporées Act hos been filed by The 143 of the Companies Acl, 2013 has been filed in Fom ADE-
it I Eorm A0T- 4 o prescibed under Fule 13 0f |4 08 prescribed under rule 13 of Comgones {Audit ard
Carmponies (Audit ond sucifors) Rukes 044 with The Auditors] Rules, 2014 with the Ceniral Gosermmeant.

Ceniral Govemment?

[cf |Whather he ouditor hos cosidersd whislle-blawsr]  |As exoined and informed by fhe manogemant no wch
compaling, if any, ooeved duting fthe yeor by e comploints recoived doing the year,
(CEmpsany s

io] |[Whelnerihe Hidh Company has compiisd with the Met| 1 in our opiiien and according 1o the mdcnmation and]
Crwnised Funcs to Deposls in the rofio of 15 20 1o meaat eaplonafiors given ko us, fhe Company s nol o Miohi
out the iabdily: campany a8 per provisions of the Componies Act, 2013,

Accordingly. reponing under clouse 3l (o) o} of the
Ceder does nof anise.

[B) [whelner the Hidhi Compory & mymrdairing fan oe Mot Applicobie
cent ungnoembersd term deposits os specifiod i lhe
pche Rules, 2014 fo el out fhe Gobiity:

{2} [Whither Ihere has been any detoult in poyrment of Mol Applicable
intenest on dapasits or repayment hereof forany peniod
arvd if 5o, e dedails thereol,

Whether ofl frarmachions with he reloted parties: one in
compliance with sechons 177 @nd 188 of Componies Act,
013 where opplicabls and the detoils have been declossd
i Ihe  Finoncigl Siotements  olcoos reguired by TR
cppicoble accounting stoncords,

- [Accouwding fo the informalion and explanofiens given 1o v
and bosed on our excminofion of the records of he
Company, oll Irensocions with he reloled pories one in
comphiarrce with sechions 177 and 188 ol ihe Comparies
Acl where oppicuble ond dataly of such fransachons
hiave been dsclosed inthe ind A3 tinanciol stofornents o
raquired by the applicobis ocoounting stoncands,

(o) [Wholher the compomy hos an internal oudil systern

comenarseate with he s7e ond notune of s business #

: [According 1o the Infosmclion and explonaldns given o us
arel bosed on ow exoringkion o the records of The
Company, company & not covered under intesmal oudit
sysharms.

FRN No.
159516W



6] [Whether fhe reports of the Infermod Auditors for fhe
peiod under oudlt wers corsiderad by the sialulory
oipclitoe 8

Mot Applicobls

Whether 1he compony hos enterad info any non-cesh
ronscciions wilh dinscion or parsors connectad with him
cird 50, whether he provisiors of section 192 of Componies
Act, 2003 hove baen complied with;

ACcording to he Informofion ond explonofions ghven 1 ug
and based on our exominalion of the recomds ol the
Company, the Compony hos not entared inlo pon-cosh
Iransactions wilty direcions or pemons’ conneched with hire,
Accordingly, porograph 3w of  the  Ordor it nod
appkcable.

yricket sechion 4544 of e Beterve Bonk of India Act
1934 ond it so; whsther the sgisholion has been
oitained:

jo) [Whether the compary & requred fo be romistered] 1

7 our ognion, the Compony B nob reguired 1o be
regilered under seclion 4514 of the Reselve Bonk of
ficici A, 1934, Hence, reporing undar clowse: 3] [a), (b}
and |o} ofthe Order s not opplicobile.

bl [Wheiher the Compony hos condched any Non
Barking Hoonciol or Housog Finonce activibes wilthoul o
vialie Carfificate of Regisiration |CoR] om e Reserve
Bank of indéa oz per Ihe Resernve Bonk of inca Act 1934

ol Appihcalle

g) [wWhather the Compony is o Coe Inevesiment
Compory 0] os defined undéer fhe Rogulofions by
ihe Besarve Bonk of Incho? i so, whether il confinuas to
Fulf e crbena of a CIC and Inceose the compary'is 0n)
exmmpted or unregislered CHC whether il continuss io
Tl supch crilaric.

il Appicablis

(o} Twhether the Group hos mone hon ong CHC os pard of
fhiz Seoup, IF yes, indicabe the number of CICs which
are part of tha Giouo.

Mot Applhicabsle




Whelher the Company hos cured cosh losmer in fhe
Fincncinl Year and in the Imimediately Preceding Foancial
yoor? Il so, slofe tha amount of cosh iogsos,

L

Wheiher there hos been
IO cluing e e | 5o, whattier the auditor hoe frkesn
into corskdenation 1h sty ohjectons o CONSCINS roised
By the: outooing ousditonm g

oary resignation of fhe stertulang] +

o]

Yes, Resignobon hos been givan by stahufory cudior,
abjachion receivad om cutgoing audifor,

“enisting at 1he date of bolonce shes) o
and whan they foll due within o perind of ong yeow from the
balunce shaet dote

= |

[a} Whelher, in respect of offwer fhan G0iNg profects, he
company hos orsferod uvspen] omaunt o o Fund
srecified In Schedide VI 1o the Compamiss Act within al
Perod of sk manths ol the oxpity of the financal year in
complaince with secand provisg io sb-sechion (5) of section
135 of the soid ac),

1hﬂkmc& sheel o5 and whan ey il e within o poniod of

! |Company & nol henving specified fwnover nel probl ong

En the besis of the Tinancial rafios deciossd o MNole 5% ﬂ
the slandaione finaricinl Hutemunts. ageing an Expacted
Soies of realvchion of financiol asssis

stordolono financiod statemants, ur kmowledge of fha|
memnagenant plorm and bassd o
the  evidenco Supporting
®Esumptions, nothing has come 1o our alenfion, which
COUSES s dor Defiove That any mioiedol Umcertorty exisds g
) the dole of the audl repart (ot Company |5 noi
copabls of masling s lickaiitiess wxisting o the dade of

the facts up fo fhe date of ha audif repor and we neither
give any guoiantes nar any asswance That all kabilities
falling e withis o Proriod of one yvedar fram fhe: bolance|

J

Met weorth slipuloted
not applicable

< per sachion 135 of the Acl, henca

] Whether oW o TEMCINEE  unspeant uncder sik
sechion §5) of section 135 of the Companias Act, pursuci 10
QY ONgoiNgG piojsc!, has basr Inxsfenad o speciol aocoont
i complinnce with the Brovision of sub-seciion [4) of sechion

135 of the soig Act:

Mot Applicable

21

Whether thefe hove been any guolificolions. or acvae
remarks by Iha mapaclive gudifos in he Comparies
[Aurchitor's: Repord| Oroar [CARD repors. (of the companies
Inciuded in he comsglidated firancios stolements? 1l pes,
incicote the ekl of the: comparies and the Perograph
numibiers of fhe CARC rapart canfaining the qualifications or
Duivernne ramanks,

: |Eut Apolicoble

UDIN : EE&D&IE&BGUYEFS‘?S |
Place : Rajkot
Date : 04/09/2023

For. DM A A and ASSOCIATES
Chartersd Accounionts
FRN No.: 159518W

f‘(’ﬁﬂ
MIRAL B DOBARIY A

Fartner
Mem.MNo.: 405134



ANNEXURE “B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH (F)

UNDER 'REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS' SECTION OF OUR
REPORT OF EVEN DATE)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause () of Sub- section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Wwe have audited the infernal financial controls over financial reporting of GUJARAT PEANUT
PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”] as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit
of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that doie.

Management's Responsibility for internal Financial Conirols

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
confrols based on the internal control over financial reporfing criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Avdit of Internal Financigl Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Inslitute of
Chartered Accountants of india, These responsibilities include  the design, implemaniation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls  that were operating efiectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence lo company’s
policies, the safeguarding of ils assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and erors,
the accuracy and completeness of the occounting records, and the limely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is fo express an opinion on the Company's internal financial conirols over
financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting [the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and
the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Companies Acl, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of infernal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require thal we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 1o
dbtain recsonable assurance aboul whether adeguate internal financial confrols over fincncial
reporfing was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
maierial respects.

Cur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeqguacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial confrols over financial reporfing included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk thal a
malenal weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
ot internal control based on the ossessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatemant of the
financial staternents, whether due or error.




We believe thatthe audil evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 1o

provide & basis for cur audit opinion on the Company's internal financial confrols system over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Centrols Over Financial Reporting

A compadny's internal financial confrol over financial reporfing Is a process designed o provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporfing and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s infernal financial control over financial reporting inciudes those policies
and procedures thatl (1] perlain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the fransaclions and dispositions of the assets of the campany: (2)
provide reasonable assurance that fronsactions are recorded as necessary fo permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and thal
receipts and  expenditures of the company are  being made only in accordance with
authorzations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or fimely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have amaterial effecton the financial statements.

inherent Limitations of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

pecause of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, rmaterial misstafements
Aue to eror ar fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial confrols over financial reporting to fulure periods are subject fo the risk that the
intermal financial control over financial reporfing may become inadequate because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Dpinion

in our opinion. o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Company has, in all material respects, on adequate internal financial conirols syslem over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as ot March 31, 2023, based on the criteria for internal financial control over financial
reparting established by the Company considering the essential compaonents of internal confrol
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Conltrols Gver Financial Reporting
issued by the Instilute of Chartered Accountanis of India.

For, DM A A AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
FRN Noo: 159516W

pief

MIRAL B. DOBARIYA
159516W Pariner
MEM. No. Mem. No. 605136
UDIN: 234051 36BGUYEFS931 7
Place: Rajkot

Date: 04/07 /2023
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GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED |

D-402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPF BIG BAZAR 150 FEET RING ROAD ‘

Balance Sheet As at 315t March, 2021

[ Rupees in Lakh §

EQUITY AND Ll.P.BI'LITIF.S =

[:Ij Sﬁur‘elm:'der 5 Funds

[c] Mﬂ]’lE}' n:tmved dgdllmt share warrants

{2 j Shar edppﬁmhan muney p#udm_g  allotmient

(4 Non-Current Linbilities

~ (a) Long-Term Borrowings
(b} Deferred Tax L'rﬂblhl!ﬁ [Net}

[ii] Lung l'ﬁl'm Prn\fls_{?ﬂh

|r 4} Cur'rent. Lra.[ulrires

(a) ‘-]hurt—Term Baorr nwmgs

{b] Trac Trade Payables Total l'!ut‘:tandmg dueto
(i) Mic Micro and Small enterprises

pmmumns | Note | Asat31stMarch, | Asat 31stMarch, |
1N 2023 ' 2032 |

| |

|3 g oseeol o 6660

s 518.03) 452.56

__________ B
n. e SRR

[ . 5 700,04 §16.80

_ 10 | 625 ]

B—— E e

s _ | 5. 97242 645,72
- O B

| 6 680.37 321.59

[c} Other Currenl T,mhihtleq
(4) Short-Term Provisions

ﬂ.hbﬂTS 3

[u} Other than Micro and Small Entérpﬁaes‘

{1} Non-C nr'rcnt Assels

{a] Prnpert}r Plant and Eguipmentand lnt¢ng1hle Assets |

(2) Current Assets

(b) lnventories

{ i) l’rop‘e:_'t_y_.itﬂn_tand Equipment | ¥ 448.17]
(i) Intangible assets | - .
_ [iii) Capital s Wﬂl‘k'll'l.'prﬂgrt'bb |_ 9 _B'U;ZEE __E}__.?;@
v} Tntangthle assets under dr:velupment ' _ =
__[b) Non-current mvestmentb - s ! e - -4
() Deferred tax assets (net) o - 10 | i -
[di LEmg term loans and advances N i ) e (i
) {e}ﬁﬁ non-current :q@‘se;s o | 11 m 13.6:!]}1 - . 25,95
_(a) Current investments 1 lt HiE R
N 125134 703,04
(c) Trade receivables 1 13 1,214.66 855.38
~ (d) Cash ar Cash and cash rquwalents . r—lxi §.20 T76
(€] Short-term loans and advances - s
- n (]t_h_s_*r_ current assets | 15 208.94 : 3‘35

'ﬁntes fnrmlng part of the financial statements

.ﬁs per our fepart ol even ﬂal.r
For, DM A A AND A
Chiprlered Accountanfs
FRN Mo 159516W

v / FRM N?u';.l'
v : 159516
umﬂ#;?ﬂuw MEN. No.

| PARTNER

| MemNo: 605136
| UDIN: 236051 36BGUYEF
| RAJKOT, Sep 4, 2023

605136

+nrmdulr:h:l1'ul'lu¢lhurdnl‘ulnnﬂm's

AR

~

=
UMARN. CHAG

Divector

' DIN: 02190698

Threcior
M 02192020
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RAJKOT RAJKOT 360005 |
Statemenl uf‘Prul"t and Loss Furmgme"ﬂpd ;1;[ Mnrﬂr 2023 [ Rupees in Lakh )
. G e maﬂﬂum T U Note | Vearended3ist | Yearended3ist |
LA : e | No. | March 2023 | March2022 |
[!_} Rewnue fmm me‘ﬂt!ﬂns | 16 14, ?‘}E.éﬂl ik 12;34&1-‘9;
i thher Enmme . o _\ L 16
[lrl] Tnmlmmme _ _-i
(iv) Expenses:- - x 1 e D
(a) Cost of I'l'lﬂtEr_I_d.lb consumed - i 1 242008 o 11631
~ {b) Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 19 12,216.45 __.1'1.,254:'1-'5.'i
fc) {‘hanges in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in- | i i 130 :
 Progress and Stock-in-Trade . 20  [548.30) 5@&
{3} Employee benefits expense _ | 21 i 4386 5 32.60]
~ {e] Finance costs . o | 22 121 BA ‘3’430
¥ (n Drprenat{ﬂn and amurlﬂ:atiun Erpense 9 7681 T7.34
. {p,] Other expenses
Total expenses N
(v} Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax
{iii- |'|.r]

[vi} Exceptl onal items
[vii) Profit before extraardmar;.r items and tax [v-vi]
['.rml Extranrﬂmary items

{u:‘j Profit before tax [vii-viii]

] (2) Tax AdgustmimL uf earlier 'I"E';lr'

| (3) Deferredtax

Tm:al tax expense
ix:] Pmﬁt for the period from continuing epemt.mns {Ex-x]

| {xii) Proﬁt t'mm di-;muhnuing eperations

{:ili] Tax expme af dismuﬁnmng operatdons

1 [xv] Profit for the period (xi+xiv)

| [xwi]) Eammgsper equity share :-
{1] Basic

i Notes forming part of the linanml smtermentx

Sjgnlﬁ:;;l_t-hc:nunung Policies N _1 12 :

| As por aur reporl of even date

| For, DM A A AND ASSOCIATES.

| Charlered Accomnlants

| F'RH ND. 159516W
M! el

| MIRAL B DOBAR

t PARTNLR

| Mem No: 605136

For and on beludfof the Board of Directors

AR N.CHAG
Dhrecter o'
0N - 02190690 DIN : 02192020
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RAJKOT RAJKOT 360005 .
Statement of Cash Flows For the year ended 315t March, 2023 ( Rupees In Lakh )

- " PARTICULARS | Vear ended 31st March, | Year mdzd 31st March,
= S o ! LIRS
LA] Lash  flows from operating activities > _1 | i
| Pru_l_it_h_g:iure tax ) | 105.28! 25.09
Adjustments ,mr ) o o _1. ]
Depreciation and amurﬂ_gg_mm HK_[_JE_HEE- B !' 76.81 L T7.34 |
‘Finance costs ﬂ 12044 68.20 '
Interest Iincnme ! [0.67) [1.07) |

Profit/ Loss on Sale/Discard of Property, y, Plant& ' (12.21) i

Equipment (Mer) |
' | 183,67 'iHAT-
Operating profit before changes in non-current/current 28896 JE'EI.ST
assets and liabilites [ ! |
Aﬂjﬁslmrnr':fur, . - B o _ |
Current other assets _ o o i 126,22 {151.72) i
Current other liabilities ] 13828 3797 '
Current other ha]_:l_l._I_l_n_e'i — - 36.95 | [7a14) {
Inventories ) SeiE; T | ie4830) 51838 .
Trade and other payﬁhlfs — —emeail 358.77 (77357
Trade and other receivables — | (35927) 8408 |
" | : __(2473%) 9100y
ash generated from operations i 41,62 (121.43)
-__Eﬂja.r.sum@r-iﬁ:l r: - - o | & i
Income Taxes Paid (1264 |

Net cash from/{used in}] aperating : activities o |

[B] Cash flows from investing activities :-
Interest Income o [
Purchase of caplt&] asset:. . .
Purchase of current investments
Sale of :@p:tal assets

107 |

(119.94) (75.14)
7.35 {212) ;

Met cash frum}{llscd m'] lnvestmg an:mrlties
.L i} I_:snh ﬂnw-; from financing activities :-
'[I"LI'.'I:'E.'!.H" in Reserve-Capital Subsidy
Interﬁt E‘:nd B
Proceeds rmm Lung term & Short term Eon'nwmgs _

1500

(120.44)

Net cash frum.f{used m] ﬁlld“l:lng d:.,‘l:hl'inas I
{n] Net increase/{decrease) in cash and cash aqmvalents I
'Opening cash and cash equivalents |
Closing cash and cash equivalents y |

As per our Peport of gvel date
| For, DM A A AND ASSOCIAF |'
Chrtered Accontiants
FRN No.: 159516W
Moo
MIRAL B DORBAR
PARTNLCR

Av

—

209.93

| ARUNKUMAR N. CHAG
|r Blirectior
I DN 0219069

| Mem.No.: 605116
| LIDIN : 236051 3aBGUYE
| RAIKOT, Sep 4 2023

Ihrechir
DIN : B2192020
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n-402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPP Bl BAZAR 150 FEET RING ROAD
RAJKOT RAJKOT 360005

NGI-EE forming part af the ﬁn_nm:iu.! smtemc_r_ll'.i { Rupees in l.nlch_]_
1. Company Information

GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVAIE LIMITED (CIN: U15490GJ2005PTC46718) was incoporated on 14ih
October 2005 under the provisions of fhe Companies Act, 1956 with the Registrar of Compaoniss, Gujarat. The
Company's regitered office & sluoied D - 402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPP. BIG BALAR, 150 FEET RING ROAD,
RAJKOT, Gujarat - 3560005, The company is primarily involved in manufacturing, processing, buying, seling.
importing, exparting or ctherwise dealing of all kinds ol peanut products.

2. Significant accounting policies

{a] Basisof Preparation & Presentatinn of Financigl Statements.
The financial statement: are prepared on hitoical cost bas in accordance with applicable indian
Accounting Standards iind AS| and on accounting principles of going concem which are measured af
fair values, These financial statements have been prepared to comply with all matenal aspects withthe
Indian occolnfing standards nofiied under seciion 133 of the Act, {the "Act] read with Rule 7 of the
Companigs [Accounts) Rules, 2014, and the other relevant provisions of the Act.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except whers o newly issued accounting
standard is initially adopted or a revision o an existing gccounting standard requires a change in the
accounting policies hitherto in use,

Al assets and liabiities have been classified s curent or non-current as per the Company's normal
operafing cycle and ofher criteria set out in the schedule il to the Act. Based on the noture of products
and the fime between the acquisition of assets for processing ond their realization in cash ond cash
equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle cs 12 months for the purposeof current
classificafion of assets and liabilities.

(b) Use of Estimates
The prepdration of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities on the daote of the financial stotements
and the results of operations duing the reporfing periods. although these estimates are based upon
management's knowledge of curent events and actions, actual results could differ from those esfimates
and revisions, if any, ore recognized in the current and future periods.

{c) P P x )
Tangil;;l.u_- Fized Assots: ; (Bullding and Structures ] 53[! Years
-T:aTgIT'l-lr.-l-‘lwd Assets E-(Tnmpulx.-rs l’,.{|.l.-ll-'|‘lme-nt'5 ! 103 Yoars B
Tnngii-ﬂe-ﬁxcdm-‘zb- - _ tPrinter o . - : - .{'IE- "I'I.*rl-l.‘.h R
Tangible Fined Assors N IEIl:c.L.r;L Fitdngs 5 - % --?ll:l Years
?.mgﬂ-llu Fived Assels icar . . ! . BE Years
Tangible Fixed Assets © Vehiges : N 10 Vaers N
'|'r|_r|;pjhlc Fined Assets Eﬂlﬁli-'t Fguipmeont's e 4 __ "iliﬁ Years N
Tangible Fived Assets “[Piant and Machinery i T
Tl'zw’nir Fixed Asscls - f_.l_:‘_.thELmrc and 'F'-;_"-t'ures | 110 Years =
1) Tangible Fixed Assets;

Al property, plant and equipment are stated at cosh, which includes copitalized borrowing cosis, less
accumuiated deprecialion, and impaiment loss, if any. Cosl includes purchase price, including non-
refundable duties and loxes, expenditure that is directly attibutable to bring The assets to the locationand
condition necessary for its intended use and esfimated costs of dismanting and removing theitem
and restoring the site on which it is locoted, if any Froperiies in the course of construction forproduction,
supply or adminkstrative purposes are caried af cosi, less any recagnized impairment loss. Cost includes
professional fees, ond for qualifying assets, bormowing costs capitalized in accordonce with the
Company's occounting policies. Such properties are clossified to the appropriote categories of
prapetty, plant and equipment when completed and ready for infended use. Depreciation of these
assets, on the same basis o5 other propeidy-assafs, commences when the ossets are ready for

159516W
MEM. No.
8051356
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Nﬂt‘ES_ forming pari of the financial statenents __(Rupeesin Lakh )

their intended use, Spare parts are treated as copital assefs when they meeat the definifion of praperty,
plant and equipment. Ctherwise, such items are classified as inventory.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have difterent useful fives. then they are
accounted for, as seporate iterns [major compeonents) of property, plant and equipment. Any gains or
lasses on their disposal, determined by comparing sales proceecs with comying amount, are recognized in
the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Subsequent expenditure:

subsequent expenditure s copitalized only If it is probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company,

De-Recognition:

An iflem of propery, plant and equipment is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefils ore expected to arse from its Use. Any gain or loss drising from its de-recognition is
measured os the difference betwsen the net disposal proceeds and the canying cmount of the asset
and is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is de-recognized.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value:

Depreciation on properly, plont and equipment is provided using the wiitten down volue mefhod
bosed on lhe life and in the manner prescribed in Schedule il to the Companies Act, 2013, and is
generglly recognized in the statement of profit ond loss. Cost of Lease hold s gmorized over the
fenure of lease ogreement. Freehold land is nof depreciated. In case where the cost of pan of asset is
significant lo total cost of the asset and useful life of that port i different from the useful life of the
remdining assets, the useful life of that significant part has been determined seporately.

The depreciation mathods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed of each financial year-end
and adjusted it opproprate. Based on technical evalugtion and consequent advice, the
management believes that its estimates of useful lives as given above best represent the period over which
management expects to use these ossels. Depreciation on addifions (disposals] is provided ona pro-rata
basizie., from [Up to) the date on which asset is ready foruse [disposed of].

Capital work in progress:

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply or cdministrative purposes are comed dtcost,
less ony recognized impaiment loss. Cost includes professional fees ond, for quolifying ossets, bomowing
costs capitolized in aocordance with the Company's accounting policy, Such properties ore classified
o the oppropriate categones of property. plant and equipment when completed andready for
intended use. Depreciafion of these assets, on the same basis as other property gssets, commences
when the assets are ready for theirintended use.

2) Intanglble assets:

iniangible asels are cared af codt les accumulated amatization and impaiment loses, it any. The
cost of an intfangible asset comprisas its purchase price, and any directly attibutoble expenditure on
making the assef ready for its intended use ond net of any frade discounts and rebates. Subseguent
expendilure on an intangible asset afier its purchase is recognized Qs an expense when incurred
untess it I probable that such expenditure will enable the asset fo generate future economic benefitsin
ewcess of its onginally assessed standards of performance and such expendilure can be measuwred and
attributed to the asset reliobly, in which cass such expenditure is added fo the cost of the asset.

RN NO.
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Notes forming port of the financial statements - [ Bupees in Lakh )

(d)

{e]

R Re ion:
Revenue is measured al the fair value of the consideration received or receivable where theownership
and significant risk has been fransfered to the buyer.

S ales return are accounted for / provided forin the year in which they pertain to; as ascertained fil
finglization ofthe  books of account.

Compensation on account of crop quaolity discounts are accounted for as and when settled

INCOME TAX:

Provision for Cumrent Tax is made and retained in the accounts on the basiz of estimated tax iability osper
appicable proviion:s of income Tox Act 1981,

DEFERRED TAX:

Deferred tax is recognised on temperary differences befween the camying amounts of assets and kabilities
in the financial statements and the caresponding tax boses used in the computation of taxable profit,
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for oll toxable femporary differences. Deferred fox gssefs
are generally recognised for ol deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those deductiole tempaorary differences can be ulilized.
such deferred tax assets and licbilities are not recognised if the temporarydifference anses from fhe inifial
recognilion |other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in o fransaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit,

The camying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed of the end of each reporling perod and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be availokle toallow ol or par!
of the assel tobe recovered

Defened tax ossets and liabilifies are measured aof the fox rates hat are expected lo apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset realized, bosed on tox rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted ar substantively enocted by the end of the reparting period.

Deferred lox assets and defered tax liabilifies ore offset if o legally enforceable right exists 1o sel off
curent fax ossets against current tax liobilifies and the deferred faxes relate to the same taxable entityand
the seme taxaflon authority.

Current and deferred tax for the period

Current and deferred tox are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognized in ofher comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which cose, the current ond
defered tax are also recognized In other comprehensive income or directly in equity respeciively,
Where current tox or deferred fax orises from the initial aecounting for a business combinafion, the Tox effect
is included in the accounting for the business combination.

The Compony recognizes interest levied and penalfies related to ncome Tax asesments in the fox
BXpanse,
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Nﬂtgs furming part of the financhel statements { Rupees in Takh )

i

Earuing Per Share
Basic eamings per share are calculoted by dividing the net profit orloss for the perod attibutable toequity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the perod.

seNo. | Padicvlors : 31082023 | 31-03-202
A FruﬁfﬁLnssl for Ihe DEliﬂ.d . T .EEI.;M,??E r 13,14,35..6
B Weighted Avg No. of Shares / No. of Share 860000 840000
C EPS (A/B) 7.61 1.53 B
] 8.40,000 shares (from 01-04-2022 to 31-03-2023) 8.60,000
] Total B,40,000

(9) Provisions/Contingengies:

(it}

Provisions:

Provisions are recognized when there is o present abligafion as a result of a past event, it 5 probablethat
an outfiow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to setfle the obligation and there
it o reliable esfimate of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are meosured at the best esfimote of the

expenditure required to seftle the present obligation at the Balonce sheet dote and are nol discounted
taits present value,

Contingent Liabilities:

Confingent liokilifies are disclosed when there is possible obligation arising from past events, tha
esistence of which will be confimed only by the occcumence of non-occumence of ong OF More
uncertain future events naot wholly within the conirol of the company or Q present obligation that arises from
past events whers it s efther not probable that an cutfiow of resources will be required to seftle ora relicble
eslimate of the amount cannot be made,

Barrowing costs directly alfributoble to the ocquisition, construction or preduction of guadlifying assels, which
are assels that necessarily toke a substantial period of time fo get ready for their intended use, ore added
ia the cost of those ossefs, uniil such fime as the assets are substantially ready for theirintended use. All
ather borowing costs are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the perodin which they are
incured. The Company determines the amouni of borawing costs eligible for capitalzation as the
aciual borrowing costs incured on that borrowing during The period less any interest income earmed on
temporary investment of specific borowings pending their expenditure en qudlifying assets, 1o the extent
that an enfity borrows funds specifically for the purpese of obtaining o gualifying asset. In case f the
Company borows generally ond uses the funds for obtaining a qualifying asset, bormowing cosfs eligible
for copitalization are determined by opplying @ capitalization rate to the expenditures on that asset, The
Company suspends capitalization of borowing costs during extended periods in which it suspends active
development of a gualifying asset,
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NOLES farming part of the finanial statements { Ruprees i Lalsh )

()

]

Transachons denominated in foreign cumencies are nommally recorded at the exchange rate prevaiing
at the time of the ramsaction. Any Income o expense on account of exchange difference eilher on
settlernent or franskation is recognized in profit ond loss occount. Monetary assets and lickbilities relating
to foreign currency transacfions ond forward exchange contracts remaining unsetiled at the end of
the year are translaled of yeor end rates. Further, in respec! of tronsactions covered by forward
exchange contracts, the difference belween the contract rate and the spol rate on the date of
transaction is chorges to Profit & Loss Account over the period of confract.

Impairment of Assels:

Assessment s done ot each Balance Sheei dote as to whether thers is any indication that an osset
may be impagired. For the purpose of assessing impaimment. the smallest identificble group of assetsthat
generaies cash inflows from continuing use that are lorgely independent of the cash inflows from other
assets or groups of assets, is considered as @ cash generating unit, If any such indication exists, anastimaie of
the recoverable amaunt of the asset/cash generating unit is made. Assets whose camying value exceads
their recaverable amount are written down 1o the recoveroble amount. Recoverableamount is higher
ot an asset's of cash generafing unit's net selling price ond its value in use. value in use is the present value
of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of on asset and from ifs disposal ot
the end of its uselul ife. Assessmant is also done at eoch Balance Sheet date as to whether there 5 any
indication that an impairmeant loss recognized for an asset in prior accounting periods may no longer exist
ar may hove decreased.

The Company has adopted the Accounting Standard 15 [revised 2005) o Employee Benefits duringfhe
restaled finonciols period.

3. Share Capital
{2) Authorised, issued, subscribved and fully paid up —
e R T PR IO o ST U Asai 91-03-2023] s et 31:03-2022
Authoriged Capltal . I
oonnon Eguity Shares of Rs.- 10 each 10000 o kenen

TSN P ' “SabTowi | 10000] 10000
Suhseribed it Potel-ilp rapiin) . ;
440000 Arunjumar Hatvarial Chag 43000 i 43,00
430000 Shipar Arunkumar Chag 430015 4300
N = E ~*Sub-Total * #s00, | 8800
S ) B = Tolat® [ H.00
(b} Heconciliation of the share guistanding at the beginning and at the end of reporting period :- )

R R e R e e Asaril03-2023]  Asor31032022

(1] Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year AL 0,000 UBEDD BEOIDD| ‘aeon
[2) Shares lssued during the year ! kil M e e
(3] Shares bought back during the year 2 | s e Sl s
(4 Shares ourstnding at the end af the year {1+2-) _ 8.60,000] sa0o[  Beoooe]  wson
{r] Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company is as helow:  m — e
' T Nameojsharcholders | | Closeofshmre | Asat31032023) - Aset31:032022

o s RS e T Unie[ S el Unit, % Held
Arunkumar Natvarlal Chag. ~ *# B {Eyuity i 430000 50.00 430,000 - O.00

Sagar Arunkumar Chag

~ |Equity | 4300000 5000 430000 S0:00

*Total *| H,60.000| T
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N otes forming part uf:he_ﬂnumul statenents

= (Rupecsin Lakh )

[d]. [‘.I-Etalls nf pmmﬂtera ﬁ:nrﬂhnllﬁmﬂ pl.-rl:cntngt in the Company is as below:

£ Az ot 31-03-2023] | Asat 31032022
T Onitl % Held  Amount w Mﬂm  Amaune| 8 of

b o e i G e pey L | vhange
Amnkumarﬂalvarlalﬂhag | Exquily 430,000 50.00) 43.00, 00} Agn;ﬂﬂﬂd ﬁ'ﬁﬂﬂi : 110‘#' g t
Sagar Arunkurnar Chag [Equity | 4300000 5000 4300 000 430040 5000 sson
: ‘Total* | #0000 I seun] “weodeo] [ weo0]
4, Reserve and Surplus

; g.‘g

T T
Eﬂjnmfﬁ'eme )

Aﬁpc:r]asth.‘llmtreshful e - ﬂ‘fﬂ- ; ; -_-_____

T Sub-Total* | P T S T ev.63

5¢|.“I.l.l'ﬂl"¢‘_i Prem f;m

As per fast halance sheet | ===, St

_ *Sub-Total® | L2eRISL L 26815
Hindisritusted Surplus .
As perlast halance sheet LIGFT : MH_“E.%EL-
Frolit For The Year N i 65 R B B
T = ~ *Sub-Total * i 18223} T
— *TOTAL * = sigoi} s 45L55

5. Borrowings

{:1.] l.tmg tarm bnrrnwlngs

‘”.’W: 7

Asat 31403-2023  As ot 31-03-2022

et got]
At Bank Covid Line OF Credit - 2 | - ' i

Unsecured Loan from Directors (Un-secured | B
Arun Natvartal Chag Ej A
Sagarbhai Arunbhai Chag | e —%

= “Sub-Totw *
'faﬁmmlﬁﬁﬁm@ﬁ&j' e =
Love Shopper bad A i : i s o, (e

' ) *Sub-Total * | T ERE
S ) i T TOTAL® T Dt L

_u:j ﬁhun-tf.-rm burruwin{:s

T 1 At 31-03-2023] As ar 31-03-202 222

m'niﬂnﬁﬁcfﬁrﬂrﬂdf. ;

Acis Bank Gash Credit _ T R
= ~ *Sub-Total* T

Axls | ﬁsn!-l Busincsy Loan : E i B.bE

A:msB.anItrnvbd Line OF Crodit-1 L B e 7.5 1

Avts Banle Covid Line Of Gredit-2 - s A
Axis Bank Warchouwse Loan dac L 11724 ﬁﬁ;’
S e * Suls-Fotal * | 158.90 e e, L

“Total* GITALL o BRED

6. Trade payables
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NOLES forming part of the financial statements { Rupees in Lakh )

Ageing of trade payables is as below:
Asat 31-03-2023
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NOtes jorming part of the financial stutsments ( Rupees n Lakh )
Tindisputed dues - Others a =
Teict CreditCard [7002] ) - - 0,02/ -] - - .02
Mazda Freight Carrier St 2 0.37] -] = - 037
Narendra Logistics Pt Led - - 484, - - - 484
Odhavram Shipping Solicitor _ ' ' - 19.50, - - - 19.50
Dman Cargn Muvers {export] [ =| 005 = - = __ 0.05
Oman Cargn Mclwrs [Impnn:] B | - /1345 = = - = 1395
Optimax Pest Management S Services —i__ .10 0 | = T 010
trlent Overseas Container Line Limited | - - 0.z1| - - %]
Rajkot Packaging Industries ] - 071 - - - 071
Sa.ﬁ:sun- Frnnﬁhlers ' __—E n.lH! = = E = nag
Sea West Shipping Put. [id {impart) | - 104, - i 104
ch_ifcst'ﬂ-ﬁnpin_gm Lted. {export] ikt - 187 = = BT
Shree Padm Agr| Broker e = 10.68 - - - 10,68
||__ai:] Alg General Insurance Co. Lod, —i 14| = - i T
T'rup'ltl: A B‘mkﬂ"& = - - E:_J_ - s el D.-:J'_li:
V& PThread - i = e8] = n 045
Woestcoast Logistics | : -t 266 - e = 56
Mogaaz Worldtrade PyeLed : = 0.81 3 - = 081
Ay Eol]itciwamhnmnghwm o5 Pl Led | = Tl 23 - 7 [ 1
Bansal Commadities Produce Brokers ) - p21 - - - 021
Best Smart Solution T - 9,45 1 4 - 945
Cleanx Agro Solution | B 553 - = B s
DV M & Associales ' - 0.03 - = N e
“Dipak ins Agency | T 315 - - - 315
Gogreen Warchouses Private Limited - ‘055 - = i  nss
India Trade Promotion Organization : -l 046 - - - 046
Kapila Industrics | = 165, = - =1 165
Hrishna Sclentific Traders - = 0.86! - = - LBG
Mascot Electratel Pyt Lid | - 206 - ! el 206
Multitan Pnhrpaclr.l’vt L. | - 0.99 - = e e 099
Natinnal Commeidities Management Services e = 07e; = = 2 b5 076
Limited I | . :
Nijanand Logistics | S = =
am Pulybag | ] 0.11] - = = 0,11
Safutek Healthcars B - 0,08 - - o
Shree Padm Agro [nternational ) = 3zl - = RS
Technocrat Consultants - _ - L06 - - - L06
Testtex India Lahoratorics Pvt Lud i -| 003 - El -l 0.03
Tulsl Agro | - Fﬁ_‘{E—' = - - RTR
Rahul Agro Industries (purchase) B i - - 2022 - e
Shri Gayalri Pulses | - - 0.84 Ay P 0.84
‘Sweastik Protins ) _ - 5.01] - - =
Amardeep Enterprise - Log] = - - 100
Barsana Agri Ingfusitries. | 0.9 =4 =| i 596
Dhm’:'lh’ngn Export LLP | = 404/ - - B 404
Glob! At Fxport | S — - - B —T
¥R Exim ! 17.36 - = = 27.36
Ianahar Industries . I - L3 - i e 163
Kanalya Enterprise ' - 275| - -l =l 175
Legacy Impex Private Limited ' - 309.74 - - T
Legacy fmpex Prt Lid DCP ) | 17.22 L — B 17
Ravira) Prokins ' : - 0.23 - - B P T
‘Sanskar Trading Company =0 _ = 5598 i = - 5598
Shubham Agr Seeds [ - 097 e - - a7
Slddii Industries i - 123 - - e
Smaripaddie Technology Perlsd i -l 129,55/ = = = 129,55
* Sub-Total * - 65394 2618 = - 690,12
6 “Total * i A4 Zh0 - w [T
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NOLES jorming part of the financial stotements

[ Ropees in Lakh )

As at 31-03-2022

o

Aerurate Laboratory =] 0.08] - | -
ﬁiﬁhﬁﬁm&ﬂgg = 0.08] - = P

Balaji Steel Arid Coment I - kil - -
Cargn Systerm (india) Pyt Led, 5 = [(F1 - = -
Chamunda Construction | - ﬂ.ﬂl{ - - =
Crystal Packaging . - 0.9, - - -
Dalal Chunilal Vasn|) . i .11 = = =
Dalal Kamicshkumar Shivji | w] 24 - - -
Export Inspection Agency i [ o 006 = = =

Tcici Credit Card [70032) = - = o
leon Industries -t 0.08 = = &
Miaaila Freight Carrier N - 043 - - -
Narendra Logistics Pvtled - 073 - - -
Ddhayram Shipping Solicitar i - 12.000 - - -
om ineernational Courier & Cargn - 047 = - -
Dman Cargo Movers {export] = - = = =
Oman Gargo Movers (Import] | - 428 - - -
Optima Pest Management Servicos Tl -l 0.07 - - -
Oriont Dma..-;s l.ml‘,alhﬁr Line Limited T - 0z1 - = -
Patel Air System == <} 023 = - L
Pertect Industry =] - 0,99 = - =
Pil Mumbal Pvt Lad (24) | -| 204 B i =
qutilt;:Smrlcc& & Solotions - Eandhld]mm | =] 0.13 - - -
Radheshyam | | ey - =
Rajkot Packaging Industries - 102! - - -
5 O Warehnuse - 251 s - -
Safesure Forwarders < a6 2. - %
_ Sarvagys Enu.-r;lri'n‘ = 0,22 i - 5
Sea Wast Shipping Pu't._!,_t:cl {imprort) - 1,04 = - s
Sea West Shipping P, L {expore) [} - a87 = = -
Shree Balaji Packing | ] 018 = = =
Shree Padm Agri Broker { ! IE.?_ir ] = -
Shripal Agencics | e 010 = = i 2
Star Agriwarehousing & Collateral Management Lid | p] 0is 2 = #
Swiss Pac Pvl, Ll | = 0n.o1 - = -
“Falateshi Lalji & Co. | - 0.19 - - -
Tata .ﬁjgﬁemml. Insurance Co. Lid. - IH-IH - — =
Tirupati Agri Brokers 7 = 0.59 = = -
V & P Thread - 021 = = o
Vitco Ent-:mr!'ae - .02 = = =
Westcnast Logistics - 39 - - -
DIl Exim Commudities Pyt Ltd i =) 141 - - -]
Eaiunaml Agm Industrics =it 23.13 - - -
Ganesh Enleryrise o - 3617 - - -
Maki Hrus Sa-[lmport] ) ] sk 17.72] = = =
Meletialis Sia-{impart) = 458 - = &
-lhl'ml.Agru Industries {purchas:) = 2022 - - -
R,a]d-:n:"l Trading Co £ 046 = i v
Shri Gayatri Pulscs _ ] =~ 0.84 - - -

Swast|k Protins | - e - =
Amardeep Enterprise - | - 157.78] - - -
* sub-Total * - 32137 - -
“Total* = 31137 S -

(/) FRrtRo.
- o
=\ MEM. No.
605138
@,



GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U15490G)2005FTC046918

D-402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPP BIG BAZAR 150 FEET RING ROAD
RAJKOT RAJKOT 360005

N ﬂtES NOLES jorming partsf the finoncial strtements

5L D_tthSh.mjp_mLmhlhtIes

appmn e

Advance from Customer
Ames International .
Dicks International Co Lid _
Dhaval Agri Exports LLP e =
Ganesh Enterprize
Gwangscong Co )
faizram Organic-GNK - i
Ell.:l.‘_hl‘b-aﬂ;r‘ Agro Industies
‘s.umur-aideE: — Far e
Samurai Tradox Lil -
samural Tradex (Pur) -
Shubh Labh Agri InputPve bxd o~ T Erail
Tawat ol 58 == B R
‘}_aHMgG:nem Tnsumncem Ltd — D e
* Sub-Total * 16784 1 1569
Duties and Taxes Payahle - o B
GET Payablc o - 543 YR
Income Tax Payable = L L ]
.Tt-l.SFayabir o2 = o B AR
L S 55U 7 ey
~ “sub-Toral® i e 1
Safury Pupable - — —
iic-m;m:mtiml Payaible L . is \_:i e e TR -§m
*Sub-Totnl * e 4 T T
o - * TOTAL* Carade] o 402

Mﬂmns

-.a.-u-.\.-u-_

Provisinn For Audit Fees : I s
i ol *Sub-Tatal * ) G
Provision for Emplayee Henefits - .
Pﬁ:ﬁsh:nl"m Aalary Expense - 345100
* Sub-Totul * 245
Provisian jor Tax o = RS .
-l;;ui;unhlr Income Tax : 3358 i
*Sub-Total* | SRLEE] o
B * Tatal * o INEREEET R T

9. Property, plant and equipment and Intangible Assets
{a) Property, plant and equipment

Fumuuremd'ﬂlmrﬁ rﬂml .Ismtj‘ E: 3
[T 1 30
T Yaibtetas dom

Renich [hwn: Assat) e e
Land L

o il Tl 444 =3
Offfce eguipment (imm Asset] ) .
arcondionee e S T g ) [ B R
Eeciric Pillings AR50 ey = #5700 25.03 i e AR .
CETV Camera - 2 57! ol = R, 24| ] " “aa3
T e Ty S iz = BNt 2788 &4 —f g

159516W \m

=
=\ MEM. No.
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NOLeS jorming part of the financiat stotements { Rupees in Lakh )

Others (Own Asset)

Mabile o ! L ot e I T B

[ ; 215 = = 218 Fr T s i

Cam ! .- ol o T 053 LD | 0.6

Prinler - .} _________—M_id_:-__ i —i = i3 oLE3 - o T 113 B T e
= St Todud e - - LA 337 o o ol nzaf T

Prant and Equipment {Wﬂ Aszel)

Laboratesy Instrummeaty - e - El 14 - .84} 419 -

L Phont = PTH B Zpeatonn 038 LT N SRR | [T

Firz L e 0.94] - . L [ naz - 30 al LT

Ele i Woeighatale ] s T ) STl N = puﬁ!‘ a7 [TE

Elecols Welghtmidge ] .73 = e nral 343 [ED 1 Ly T ok

Hachmery | em el ol Fhdsdl aeais iga| P T MY )
il atal < TR 11285 1wl Cimaes] deeel ans7? 1534 saran il o

Vehicles {Own Asset}

Truck b wmasy o | =l -1 PE L e =
‘fﬂ&¥%§ R S BT | i = S P T R

_nmwm!nun: T9443] £ i 1927 s = 11854 LR e e

A i ; Fa5.47] FEIET; =] I S T 1 7975 kil
3 _ma5TR 2ol 1T 1ot 53972 76.76 1514 CABIAT LGS Y

(I} Ageing of capital work-in-progress s as below:

As at 31-03-2 l]1_3

Frajects in progress
iaciyfpecycBerevi o) Peess with igre pares 3 _ 7] 30.28] - - =
* Sub-Totul * ~ iz = - e
“Tatal * = e 000000 = - BT

As at 31-03-2022

Projects in progress
machinery -Screw ol Pross with spare parts

* Stuh-Toberl * -
Total * J1.zZ8 -

10, Deferred tax assets/(liabilities)

Cnmpl:mm!x of del’erred rax assets am:l h:lbllltles asat I'-IIarl:h 31 21]23 isast below:

ﬂrpwdmh‘uhm!iw

WA = i a: = 2

Deffered Taxloobily | - 628 =] = &5
_ * Sub-Total * - .25 -- = - 625

Net deferred tax assets/{liabilitics) - {6.25) - I e o

Disclised as: o o e N

Deferred mu-humas [met) ] 15.25)

ﬂt‘her nnn-current assets

Securtty Depasit

Axis Bank FD 4178
Axis Bank 11 7195

HUB &mk Gu:_lrarltzi FD

HOR FTI Nu_E!,.fH 195
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NOLeS fming part of the financial statements [ Rupees in Lakh )
PGVCL Security Doposit seel . iiw
Transworld Shipping And Logistics Lid (depasit = ) % S
B " *Sub-Total * S h}?m
B - * Total * Wenl - 250%
12, Inventories
T partiawars il Asat31-03.2023  Asat 31932022
7 3 - 1,251.34! LT03.04
= *TOTAL 1,251.54] 70304

13. Trade ];g;_g_i_ﬂ" hlés

Ageing of trade receivables and credit risk arising there from is as below:

As at31 13- 2D23

Tofal

B o S et
ﬂm"fﬂ_}ﬂ‘lﬁfm ﬂmﬁﬂﬁfﬂ-ﬁmmwd
Appolo Sesame Industrics = i 1512 = 3 = RITT
Atlantic Commoditics =0 - - 35,50 = e = ~ 3GER
Legacy Commodities Pet Lid = - 144 = = = L
Mahesh Pulses - - = i e = - 04
Rahul Agro Industries = = 4799 E -t 4799
S A Seimelony . = - 555 = = 465
V B linterprise i - - - 16.66) - - 16,66
Abdul Moin ; | - .68/ = 3 = e
Ahmed Overseas ! - - 392| P 2 - 3.92
Chibcda Specialities Foods Put Lid | = -1 o4 = =f i .94
Bhaval Agri Exports LLF'_ ______ [ = = 108 | = = 102
ETG (gingdac) Co.Led g o = 7041 - = - 70,11
Gresnfisld Commoditics Services Pyt '_'——; A '"_El? = = -l 017
Led : .
Guangzhou Xin Liananian j '..i = -.:5.;53: - 3 T
Apricultural Produce Co L. I | - |
Immerse Tradex -| | #1, 41| - - - BL41
Inspira Bxim Enterprise Private - = 'HLHI :i = = 1845
Limted | L
Jbal Foods Pyt lad £ = 7206 - - 72.96
Lancer Spices Private Limited - = 5 X = 0Eg
Balthimgroup LEP —a = 7331 = = FaR1
Linyi Tintin Import Company o = 53.27] = = = s3.27
Limiited B 1 L
Hnn_r_a £IEEI'|'H‘TSEC i o - — 9311 " - b (L e "
Moslchind Madbodas r A ] 7.14 - 'l - T4
Multibiz Trading Lic 8 = 749, - - - 749
Nice Sesame Agm Industries | =50 = n41 - = - Al
‘NuFfower Foods And Nutritlon Pet 1 -l - 28.19 T —s - Czaas
Lid : |
Om Shree International Pul bud = —_ = +35
Pt Sinar Inti Pangan B - = 3380
R [ International - - e 35654
CE Trading Company Inc = -1 i ey IS'.?TG
Huyal Agro e - - — 533
Saibaba Industrics _I = - 180
Samruddhi Tex Yarn o = - = 1.39
Shreeshis Enterprise - - - sr.02
Vikas Gommodities-sale = : 4w
C IF Trans Co, Lid = e - 211
Dnnﬁhaqq: Vina Cou Lid | - - Ho== -

".".l'l‘l'b- Total * 22,15 = A5 LI14.48

*TOTAL* 2315 - - La14.48
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NOES arming part of the financtat statements

{ Rupees in [.alth“!_

As at 31-03-2022

Ahcol Industrical l}c\rdulrment Co

- ~| 57.32 ! B o
d 0 =. | i =.
Aml.-l- International = - - 11544, = o __
_ﬂqu_purna Universal Foods P‘i"l'_ l.td. - e | B 1‘?._;! T -
Appalo Sesame Tndustries = - 0.12| Bl = |
Atlantic Commadities + a 0L70; 4 -
Giri Ealaji Enterprizes = ! 061 - B
Golden Hawk Retail India e =_F 0874 = -
Hitesh Enterprise o i 237 = =
Legacy Commuouities Pyt Ltd SE R 50.00 =N 2
Mahesh Pulses = £ .54 = =]
Mcken Sales Internatinnal - F= 208 = T S
Lorporation. :
Osome Foods = ol 131 = =
Fatel Aryan Nayankumar - = 2.13 el —
Hahul Agro Industries - - 27.90 - e
Samurai Tralll:: ) =k = 1245 i <!
Samurai Tradax (pur) = = 21,43 - ._
Swastik Technology “ & 465 - =l
Unjha Agro Company i - | 0.08, = =
V B Enterprise 1 - - 1666 = =f

Vinayak Exim

Balances with bunks

EUB Bank-0577 DA

RCC Bank-1101 w0l
S '-.FI!I'-EMI. m |

R —

Cash Halance

_1_5_1 !!ther current assets

Apribiz Intmnumut Fae

M BEnterprise.
immerse Tradex

Jalaram Drgaaic

Hﬂhi Indo Food Stuﬂs Trading LLC

\l'lr:a.yull Exim Pﬂ.ll‘\d'iilSl:

~ *Sub-Total *
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Notes Aformimg part of the finauclol stetements

[ Hupees in Lakh )

M\rﬂnm Fn.r ﬁpm

Ajanta Iasgi:-tir_'-

Apeda

B Ganatra And Co,

Elaf Cold Storage

Eurnfins Analytical Services India Pyt Ltd

Indi;m l]ll.«med;s & Produce e Export Promotion € Council

NIE D_ﬂ..lm:rl:latcﬂ

Ma.crsi: 'E.im.' India Pvr Lod

_M.m Indlia Pyt Led

T’ubm Associates

R:m] itkumar B Yaday

5n W:‘rrnhqust

Sarweshwar Trading

Shiv Drastd Agro Industries
Shree Nivas Enginesring

Dutics & Toaxes

*Sub-Total *

~l|::v|:;i_'\|."l‘ Recelvable

G5T Appeal Advance 19-20

GST Provisional anary Account
1GST Receivable

BGET Input Credic

EGST Receivable
1‘["1 Rut.ewahie

“Su-Tatal * |

Other Current ﬁsse!

Dty Drawhack Rx:'crw?hlr )

Ecl Finance Limitcd

|_-.;pu'rr Rekate On Sale

Interest REL:W:!HE

Pre-paid Goduwn Rent
Prepaid Insurance

Rudiep Recelvable

Tata H.m Gem_-ral Insuram:c LCo. Ltd

United Petrg i‘ln.-mce Lu:l

* TOTAL *

*Sub-Tatal * |

Sale of Products

Sales [export Gst 0.1%)

Sales [export lgst 0.196]

ke {export Robate]
EaLr.rs ales {expurt] -

Sales (gst]

Sales pst)

o

* Total *

17, Other Income

rorryprc

p:»ﬁ Work [ncome




GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U15490G]2005PTCO46918
D402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPP BiG BAZAR 150 FEET RING ROAD

RAIKOT RAIKOT 360005
NOLeS furming part of the financiat statements { Rupees in Lakh )
Jn:&r!ct.!'m:'ome
Dty ﬂnwhal:h Inmmn ) - s + Sﬁl !
Exch.nng« Tae Difference A ) 5 mnrt"- xS
Int‘er:st!Z_In lecd-ﬁptmt =il [
Interest On Pgc Deposic i 0.2z
i{a.sar S =l __n e gy
l.-i:.:m:c Inl.'urm: 3 -
Inranﬁi’lghllﬂﬂrmr M e o : g LR
Profit On Sale O Asset _ A tzaf et
Hate Dif. and Quality Claim : Al
Fl.utjtcp Income ] - 3 E I . 1 T
Tma Scheme Insentive Y68
Weighment Charges : e e e
o *Sub-Totnl * 13746
G N . B. § e e  cTowmit | 139.38)

j_ Cost of materlals cunsumed

u.,...'

Purchm:ufﬂmr.ﬂim‘.erm.

Giround Nul In Shefl - C ' 0 = 'EA?U-BBEI TR
—_— een L LI e . tmrﬂit X m - A E.--. y
. *Total* | 242 163t

19. Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

R mms
Prrchuse
Purchase ' ' ' P 1230645 1120
_= ' * Sub-Toca| * u.au;s[ im:s
*Total* [Ty a{a 5] -;mmm
20, Changes in inventories of finished goods
Vear ended 31st!  Yeur ended 315t
Finished Goods =
Ii'ﬁ::ningsn::;h . ¢ o mm % Az22n4z
Closing Stock. _ _ E [L25134)  7osed)
_____ == *Total® | (54830, nisas

Eunus ER.FH!J-I“

T:I:rcmr ﬂEI‘nlmarnlﬂd:lif n

Sai:n'_',f E:pcnﬂe o

*Sul-Total ©

* Tatal *

22, Finance costs

By 0.34
I!ﬂ‘ele&tnn Fmarrt: a2gyl 1.5_;3_6
Interest on Term Loan ) YTl e
Processing fees +« il W 121" nE?

159516W
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GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U15490G)2005PTE0456918
D-402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPF BIG BAZAR 150 FEET RING ROAD

RAJKOT RAJKOT 360005
L S { Rupees In Lakh )
) * Sub-Total * | T2Lashil I iy
* Tistal * | T T T T

23, Other expenses

Aduninistration Fpenses
Agency Charges [ ' - |

[‘.m.h Discount

Certilicate & Document Chiarpes
CFS Charges )

Container 'DEhEhUI'.In Charges
r.:nntamer Gate Infgite Out Expense
L vnitainer Gr nundingExFem.g
Em‘llzmcr Handling Charges

LContalner Seal Ewpemrr

L’uﬂrm-n Duty

Custom Examination & Ducumn:maum: f.h'urg;
Hm;umcntauvnn Charpes
EDI Charges

Hau‘ic{t}- Expanse
Examination Hl'p'l;m-u
ﬂas Cylinder Expense
l‘.‘-nruml Bent Expeyse
Iuh Wurk EX]!EI‘I‘JE.-

l.uadmg I.Fnln:ldlh.g Expense
Machinery Repairing Expensc
M.llilfslh.:.l'j; User E!Targc
Ueepn Freight E Experise
Fh:,!ung Hatenﬂ stpnmse
Pi;ylu Cnrrﬂﬂaatu Expncse
Ehrp'ping Line Laq:lc:nse

*Sub-Total * |




GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U15490G]2005PTCO46918
D-402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPP RIG BAZAR 150 FEET RING ROAD
RAJKOT RAJKOT 360005

Nﬂt’ESI forming part of the finameiol stotente iy

{ Rupees in Lakh )

Mmtﬂ‘pensc

Mmm Expense

Ade'rﬁSElhEnl Exprnze

Audit P’rﬁ

Bk Charges

Cargo Data Service

Lo mission & Brokerage Expense

cnm nputer Malntenance Charges

Enﬂsulmm:j- {:}ume-sr it

Cantafner l:it:amng & Washing d:a:rge-:

{.untalner Handling Charges

:Caurber& Post: Exrw:n-@c

mmlunt & I-taan

|'_l|_)'|]§:r Shﬂﬂf:ﬂl EipEI'IIL*
Factary E;rpcnse-*:

Flexi Tank Fxpense

FESA[fhnrgcs

Fumigation E?dpr.nn:

Godown Rent

ST prmse %

lfl‘-ﬁlﬁ! Cortificate Expense

fnsurance Elq'nmsf

InterHr tln Late Filling OF Bill OF Entry
l-nhclmturj' Frp:nsu:

l.'md Revenue Tax

I.cga.% & Proff, Fm:s Elq:lms:

l'-.lllcm,l- Expensge

Dl’ﬁth‘-& Fﬂﬂul‘! HLB: Elq:h_m.e

P'et.rnl & Disol E'.!pen'u-

Plant annnnc l:h:ll'ﬁﬁ

l‘nndng_ H Statichary Exponses

Securkty Chacmus

Stamp Dul:y

"?uhsrnpﬁﬂh Fees

Suwey Exp:nm

Tﬁlrﬂhune&interncr_ F.xpensch

Terminal H:a_md_[i.ng Charges

Tradn: F=.|ir E.:pl‘:l'l"h:

Traﬂ:hng Exp:.‘n.'f-:

chgl::mem Charges

"+ Sub-Total * |

fnrﬂmﬂﬂpcnsc

GST Late Fres Expmsf.- -

Intercstom Income Tax

Interest on TCS
Inmcsr. an TJ‘JE

Pruh:'sl:lhm:ll‘l‘ax

24. Accounting Ratios
Taa _;-_M. hoame

Al Current P Cumrenr wsseis Chirrent abdliths: 143 125 -
i '[:-h-t.pnr nalu _iTotal gebe |5hu-hﬂ\izn¢m1br 2iz| 17x BTET)
T nuh Sarvice menﬁn Tl FEarming ; Firdleb seruice lﬂ:h:s:w.lw 5] 151 o

o 1:,9515*.'#
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GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED
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| RAJKOT RAJKOT 360005
Nﬂtﬂﬂ Jorming partaf the finaeciel stotements [ Rupees in Lakh )
{13] Besuen on Bquity Wetin MEL POl afEer s less prefutence | verags Shareliilders equiny [ a0zsl ™ amf RELT Thi
I——— L Tem— . L | o i il N ew
[E] Emventnry curnawes fatis Cest wf pood sald i wlen | vmrape Irln-!ngr_'r . | T1E4; 7B 330 -
¥ Teade: Hocnivable oo v Wt crodiaes rags e vooebles | ikan sl ) - —
{6} Trade payshie iurnover raip | Bl credlit puiihaeg Averages Wanke pavabilis 24,31 Lani =
(M} Wl {apatal tusnower ratle Neteales | Avwrage warking capital {. 1820 13g4l T T =
et iy o Nex puivii afer T [T p—— I wir esp = e
' Erming befory interest and taee ot wnpinges ] T o o -
| e Trcen e mamcs T aoa]  mon =

| RAJEOT, Sep 4, 2023

AS prr par repars of even date
For, D M A A AND AS
Chnrtered Arconmtanis

PARTNER
Mem.Nos 605136

For and on behalf af Hie Board of Directors

A v

ARUNKUMAR N. CHAG
Threcior
DN : 02190698

Director

. CHAG

DIN : D2192020




Notes to the Financial Statements Non-Adjustment [tems:

The financial statements for the year ended on 31 March 2023 are prepared s per Schedule Il of the
Companies Act, 2013 -

1. Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)

A disclosure for g contingent liability is usually reported in the nates to financial statements when
there is o possible obligation that may, require an outflow of the Company's resources.

There is contingent liabiiity of the company os on 315t March 2023, March 31, 2022,

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Particulars
31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022

Conlingent liabilities in respect of:
Guaranlees given on Behalf of the Compary . =
Cther moneys for which the company is contingently - -
liatle
Commitments (to the extent not provided for) - -
Estimated amount of canlracts remdining to be = =
executed on capital account and not provided for
Uncalled liability an shares and other invesiments parthy - #
paid
Other commiiments =

1) Income Tax (1B A TA

2) 1DS 0_31)-

3) Goods and services fax 283.99/-
Total 284.50/- : |

2. Disclosure under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

In the absence of information regarding outstanding dues of Micro ar smalk-Scale Industrial
Enterprise(s) as per The Micro, Small & Medium Enterpise Development Act, the Company hios
nat disclosed the same as required by Schedule Il o the Companies Act, 2013,

3. Related party fransactions are dlready reported as per AS-18 of Companies [Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006. as amended, in the Annexure-X of the enclosed financial staternents.

4. Deferred Tax liability/Asset in view of Accounting Stondard - 22: “Accounting for Taxes on
Income” as at the end of the Yearis As under: -




DTA/[DTL) on timing Difference in Depreciation as per
Companies Act and Income Tax Act

(6.26) 0.00
DTA /{DTL) on timing Differences in others 0.00 0.00
Net Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) (6.24) 0.00

5. Directors’ Remuneration:

"Dir

Total

f.00

6. Auditors' Remuncration:

Aldil Feas

1.50

0.45

Total

1.50

0.45

7. Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Borrowings, Loans & Advances and Deposits

Balances of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Borowings and Loans & Advances and Depasits

are subject to confirmation.

8. Re-grouping/re-classification of amounts

The figures have been grouped and classified wherever they were necessary and have been

Rounded off fo the nearest rupee.

9. Examination of Books of Accounts & Contingent Liability

The list of books of accounts maintained is based on informalion provided by the assesse and is not
exhaustive. The information in audit report is based on our examination of books of accounts

presenfed to us at the time of audit and as per the information an

assessed at the fime of audit, f

d explanation provided by the




10. Director Personal Expenses

There are no direct personal expenses debited to the profit and loss account. However, personal

expendifure if included in expenses like felephone, vehicle expenses etc, are not identifiable or
separable,

11. Memorandum under MSME Act, 2008

The Company has not received any memorandum (as required o be filed by the suppliers with the
nofified authority under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008)
claiming their status as on 315t March, 2016 as Micro, Small or Medium enterprises. Caonsequently,
the amount paid/payable 1o these parties could not be ascertainable.

12. Segment Reporting:

The Company is mainly engaged in providing trading of agriculture seeds and all the activities of
the business revolve around this main business. The company is operating under a single segment,

Therefore, there is no separate reportable segments as per the accounting standord 17 Segment
Reporting.

Statement of Related Parties & Transactions

(A) Names of the related parties with whom fransactions were canied out during the years and
description of relationship:

StNo. [ Nameoffhe Person / Eniity dtion,
1. Arunkumur‘N. Chag ‘
2, Sagar A. Chag Director
3. Sagar Intermnational sister Concermn
Arunkumar N, Chag Repayment of Unsecured Loan 35.00
_Unsecured Loan taken 31.50
Director Salary 4.50
Sagar A, Chag Repayment of Unsecured Loan 174.00
Unsecured Loan taken 14575
Director Salary 4.50
| Sagar International Purchase 6.34 |

| Name o Relaled Person sanding

Arunkumar N. Chag Unsecured Loan
Sagar A, Chog Unsecured Loan
| 3agar Internafional Advance




FINANCIAL INDEBTEDNESS

Bosed on the independent examination of Books of Accounts, Audited Financial Statements ond other

documents of the issuer Company, GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED and further
explanations and information provided by the management of the Companies, which we believe to
be true and comect to the best of our information and belief, the financial indebtedness of the
company as at 31st March 2023, March 31, 2022, are as mentioned below:

Secured Loan ?86.32 70132

Unsecured Loan 686.15 741.21
Total, 1672.45 1442.53

Secured Loans

Axis Bank “Warehouse

Laan Warking
(Against Hypothecation of Capital
Stock) 500.00 9.5% 117.25 4307
: Waorking
Axis Bank Limited Cash Credit Capital 813.51 5535
; 2 Working
Axis Bank Business Loan Capital 0.00 449
Axis Bank Covid Line of Credif - Business
1 41.66 41.66

Axis Bank Covid Line of Credit - Working
2 Capital 0.00 0.79

Y FaRNo.
159516W




Unsecured Loans

L T

:funkumﬂr M. Chag Bl:;sinle:-ss |
Sagar A. Chag Business On Demand
Love Shoppers Ltd Business | - On Demand
L‘luh:li.
For, GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED For, DM A A AND ASSOCIATES

Chortered Accountants
FRMN No.: 159576W

7 FRN No. M{fﬁ
SAU_LLC;LL Gl 159516W
ARUNKUMAR N. CHAG c =l MEM, No.

Director Director MIRAL B. DOBARIYA
DIN:D2190498 DIN: 02192020 Partnier

Mem. No.: 405134
Place: Rajkot

Date: 04/07/2023
LIDIN : 23605136BGUYEFSS31
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